Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHeLsep

[ DISTRICT;

LIIRHRU |

Serving Dexter, Lima, LLyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

October 15, 2024
10:00 am

Farmers & Merchants Room

at Chelsea State Bank
305 S. Main St.






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, October 15, 2024—10:00 a.m.
Farmer’s & Merchant’s Room, Chelsea State Bank 305 S. Main St,

AGENDA

10:00 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Consent Agenda Approval
e Meeting Minutes
e Operational Checks
e Finance Reports
“Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

10:10 Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

10:20 Public Comment

10:25 Action Items
1. Donations
2. Expiring Trustee Term

10:35 Discussion Items
1. 2024 Budget Adjustments

10:45 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

10:50 Communications

'10:55 Adjournment




Public Parficipation
Meetings held by the Chelsea District lerary are for the purpose of conducting library

business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “mesting
held In public.” The diffsrence between these two types of meetings is that a public
meeting is usually designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance,
whereas a meeting held in public is for observation and "Public Input® at specific times
on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings
Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library

business, Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for spacific
amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may contact the Board President or Library Director at least five days in
advance of the Board meeting to ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board
President or Library Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests.
The Board decides what agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt
the agenda at the start of their meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make
your presentation to the board.

¢ Without prior arrangement, you may address the Board during the agenda item
listed as “Public Comment.”

o Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board meeting must state thelr
name, where they live, and the name of the organization or group they are
representing, if that is the case.

o Multiple speakers on the same topic are encouraged to designate a smyle
spokesperson to represent their group.

o In order to establish responsible limitations to ensure that all Indwiduals who
desire to speak can do so in a timely manner, a fime limit is imposed on each
speaker, not to exceed three minutes. At the discretion of the President of the
Board, a shorter time limit may be imposad in order to facilitate the
participation of all those who wish to speak.

o No member of the public may comment a second time until all those who wish
fo speak have been heard once.

e Signs, posters, banners, flags, and other forms of non-verbal expression must not
disrupt or otherwise interfere with conducting Board business.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or
conversation during the “Public Comment” portion of the meeting. In general, issues
ralsed during public comment are referred to the Director for investigation, study and
recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered through written
communication.

Revisad July 18, 2024




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, September 17, 2024 6:45 p.m.

Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, W. Reinhardt, & S.
Lackey.

Trustees Absent: TJ Helfferich

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None_

_Welcome and Call to Order R
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Consent Agenda
MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the Consent
Agenda with the August minutes and financials. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the agenda, as

amended. Discussion: L. Coryell adds Discussion ltem #3 Resolution to Build Mobee
Garage.

All Ayes: 6-0

Presentation: Garage Blueprints/Planning by Jess Spike (Construction Design

Services
Jess shared his vision for the Mobee Garage project.
e Tree removal gets complicated because of city ordinance.




Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
s Have hosted & libraries, who've come o see Mobee. Special Ops is giving us
hardware as thanks for the advertising.
Shuffled Marketing and Tech offices.
Matt has moved from the |E office to the Information Services office.
Jim Abbott is in Chelsea for Artist in Residence tomorrow, David Schaible will be
intraducing him at the evening event,
s - Library IQ has been a tremendous too!l and examp!es are present in Shannon’s
report.
» . Munce inquired about the library's disaster
discuss with Scott. L. Ballard pointed out th

Jry plan for IT. L. Coryell wil
t plan involves: TLN.

Friends Report Update:
e Friends ara danating $5,000 to the;

» August book sale set Friends’ sale re
e Have their new book sale banner.

‘G. Munce - Aye, B. Swistock — Aye, J. Carr— Aye, S.
#Aye, P, Garcia - Aye.

Lackey Aye, W. Relﬁ':" .
All Ayes 8-0

Action Item #3 Chelsea District Library & Friends Memorandum of Understanding
MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by W. Relnhardt to allow Director L.
Coryell to sign a Memorandum of Understanding with the Friends. Discussion: Changed
“adopts” to “approves authoring Library Director to enter into a.”

Al Ayes 6-0




Action Item #4: Policies 211 Borrower Registration and 431 Library Relations and
Media Policy

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the two policies,
211 and 431. Discussion: Board chose the version with “redacted,” but changed to
language to “may be redacted.”

All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #5: Agenda Items
MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the proposed
changes to the monthly meeting agenda. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Expiring Trustee Term
At-Large Trustee TJ Helfferich’'s term is ending at the end of 2024. She has agreed to
serve another term and the Board will reappoint her in October.

. . .
LIS 0) ALl REE

B. Swistock walked the Board through the Finance Committee’s meeting on choosing
an auditor, the process, and the RFPs the library received. The Commitiee liked
multiple proposals, but ultimately recommended staying with Yeo & Yeo for 2024 and
2025, with an option for 2026.

L. Coryell asked that this Discussion move to Action, so that she can let the competing
firms know of our decision.

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to move Discussion #2
Audit RFPs to Action #2 Audit Contract 2024-2026.

All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #6: Audit Contract 2024-2026

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by P. Garcia to extend the audit contract
with Yeo & Yeo for 2024 and 2025, with the option for 2026. Discussion: B. Swistock
read the contract offer amounts for the competing firms and commented that he thought
the Finance Committee acted admirably.

All Ayes 6-0

il

L. Coryell expressed that she’d like this to move to Action tonight, so that the project
can begin as soon as possible. Also discussed how important it is to keep Mobee



protecied from the elements and that we have the money in the budget to do the bulld
this year.

L. Coryell asks for a resolution o approve the build of a garage for Mobee, not to
exceed $140K, and highlights that the firm being used is local and offering multiple
discounts, and that there’s a need to get the project done In a timely matter in order to
protect a valuable asset.

MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by 8. Lackey to move Discussion #3
Garage Build Plan to Action #7 Garage Build Plan.

All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #7: Garage Build Plan :
MOTION made by 8. Lackey, SECONDED hyW: authorize the library

administration to enter.into a contract with: otion Desi rvices, not to exceed
$140K. Discussion: None :

Committee Reporis

alance policies are being worked on.

Public and Board Cottir g None

QOther Items; None




Adjournment:

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the meeting at
8:14 p.m.

All Ayes, 6-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







FINANCE
~ REPORTS







| abeg

|
00°00%~ |Bupjoayo suonesado/aso - 100°LOO (| yZ0z TIv4 - av uonepunod sumol AESHS  ¥Z0Z/50/60 0088z °3ayo-wd g
_ I
52'959 SZ'959- _ (| IVLOL
czass ST 959- | | '90IN0S3Y/I0INBS [EIBUBD - _.v.v.cn.m NOIS3A3Y auvO AYVYYEN ve0e/L2i80 Lzs0veoz Lo
52959 Bupjosyy suopeado/aso - L00'LO0 _ NOISIATY aHvD AXvHElT 0lanis JYOV ZL  b20Z/S0/60 coggz  ¥oauo-wd g
_ ,
0SEle'y oo'oe0'e- | 101
oszlgv  00'DS0E- palowsay - SHGILXT - 08688 (| vZ/90/60 - LOHS 103443d IHL YZ0Z/¥0/60 829190-)8 g
00°0E0'¢c- Bupiaey) suoneredo/gso - LO0'LG0  ““HH 33S - INIWAY TYNIJ - LOHS 103443d 3HL @2UuBl|[Y SUY BOUAWY-PIN  ¥Z0Z/50/60 y088Z  oayD- hwud g
05°9EL zz' Ll _ (|
- S |
°8'5LL o8'GLL- [e12US9 JUld WINOA - 092286 [ [212U39) JUlld YINOA - vZ0Z/£2180 68/L9v8£0Z
¥9'0Z 9g'LL- [eJBUSD) JULld UINOA - 092286 [BJ2USD) UG YINOA - VE0Z/22180 £95/EFBE0Z
|
ZTLEL- Bupoayg suoyerzdp/gSD - L00'L00 sjeQ sino) oIy - JojAe | @ Joded  pZOZ/SO/60 £088Z P3uD- 3wd g
Z90Z0'Z $9°010'Z- (| 101
6681 " eesl- | | |eIBUBD Ml INPY - 022286 LSTANOTY NOMLYd - INFWNDISSY YOINOTHYA ¥Z0Z/VO/EO HLQO-HATM-NED L g
6661 66'6L- suoI0a)|07 [EUOIPEI | -UON - OEF'Z86 (| S9vE JTOHNY0D PE0TIOIG0 WELP-HADM-LLEL ng
LE'9s 1£'95- ing - sweiboid ABojouyda] - 09 88 S3TddNS Wyd9HO0Ud HO3L $ZOZI0E/90 XOMEINTET-9YTI g
66°%L B6'¥L- |e1auag) Julid INPY - DZL'Z46 [ 3IDVINYO FT9ISHIATYYI - YOO8
6671 66'¥L- sweibold YNoA [B1auas) - 222 vae HINONELHOCS Y04 SOVE NY02d0d ¥Z0Z/42180 LXANZ-DHEA DD L g
8/ gLl 8.9LL- "4 [e1BuaD-INW-saNddns - 00e'ZgL [ S1v3S 13101 TWIHINNOD
06851 +0'6GL-  Jaded-Buiues|p-seddng - 001684 | dl be0e/L2/80 UANNAPMEA-MNLLL
58'6LL GRBLL- suonoLoId SlION - 9088 (| 30vvd - 33900 YE0Z/LE/B0 LHOP-EXLM-XXOL
5£'99¢ G£'99¢- suolioLLo.d B[O - 9 088 _ [ 30vivd - 380N v20Z/L280 Xrar2IND-LorL
zeve ZevE- UINCA - 1A SIIGON - L9L 286 $%008 AH1S3N0IY NOYLYd g - 3380W ¥Z0Z/LZ/80 DYHONTL-HDNL
86'FL 66°7L- Bulpeay JaWWNS - 92Z'b88  ~"0dS ONY SYONOM OL SAUVD NOA MNVHL - diS $20Z/LZ/80 WHr6TOY LA-TAL L
B6'L6L 86°L6L- siaindwog - 0Z4'296 (| d ONILINEYIN AN PE0Z/LEIB0 d69}-vLrL-APLE
E60EL £6°0EL- g - sweiboid ABojouysl - Z09'¥48 SaddNS ¥Z0Z/L2/80 96l 90 ¥6-MLAIL
BZ LI 8z iz signdwo) - 01296 [ ININJINDT ¥aLNdW0D $Z0Z/L2/80 peDOMEXINE-EFD
6661 6664 sweiboid UINOA [21auan - ZZT vE8 (] TYNYNOr ¥aHLYAT ¥202/L2/80 AO91RLPE-MLINL
9629 9629 swelboid YINOA [BJUaD) - ZZZ 748 vAHY HLNOA ¥4 S1NOLND Q¥YOs NIL3TING $Z0Z/LZ/80 aalL-X60u-MrHL
b6'10L ¥6°L0L- siodsioH 14IM - SEL'L96 [ S3YILLVE LOdSLOH PZ0Z/L2I80 NBHEIATLM-04D
BT LL APV sweiBold YINOA [BJaUa9) - Z22 788 || sWYHD0Yd HLNOA HO4 S3NddNS PZ0Z/LEIB0 XrANE-MHA- 1AL
AR TAl 6LALL swelboid [e12UBD) USD) - ZLZ'+E8 [ SWVHDO0Yd N33L
BT LY 5 - sowebospiA - omv.mm_m [ SINVDOIAIA ¥202/Z/80 NLLE-ADAD-XALL ng
¥9°0L0'2- BujosyD suopessdo/gsd - L00°L00 I au| seolnlag [eNde) uozewy  $Z0Z/50/60 zogsz NP9y wd g
_ [
009 009 _ WLOL
oos oo ~gg  jueg S88-UIIPY - 004208 sBieyg o1AD5
|
00°9- Bupyoayy suonelado/gsD - So.io m abureyg so1neg HZOZ/DEIBO %0340
—owy jeuibug gmﬁm.w_mm T :iulc_w_w.._luq o \‘7 . | o_w:mE. - T mEmz m:mn_‘ why -.-.:y.\_.\\ )
_ _ yzoz tequeldes
[ 191s1Bay yoayo Alyjuon vZIvoroL
_ WY LZ:0b

Aleqi Jouys1q Basfay)




z =iy

| Aweigrijomsia zesieun

[l Bupoeyn sironereda/gss - 100700 2062) diog) sousteUIE GORRISOSSY  PEOTAR0/G0 Figse  ¥osuD-pud Rig
ooogt [tape=1hd WIOL
tlryal=T Dauel- Fome\r el - GLEVes HEUCISPUY FEOEFLIE0 - FEOT FEOCILERN gL i<
00°0Sk- Bupjoayg suopesedQ/asD - LOCLED 20260 199 1IROUCIISPUTA FZUEFLIE0 BRSSUO AuoudmAg Jogsy way  FEOZE0/60 £le3z  YOulidr 1Y N9
r-ga -] 0£028- ™IOL
oeE oS DsE- Ao mipep - 0L D8R 11088y NIF/ LOHS 103:0083d YTOTILER0 §Oine g
0sois Sunosyn suopmisdoass - LLE0 08 JASSHQ JoUNY Uy YZ0TIS0/E0 Zi85E Moo~ WS g
GoEie 88TI8 R TVLOL
8gTis S5l = uag Xeid sBUL-S0AS Jod - DEETILL FTOTILEIED - PEOTLO60 438 FEOTILZIN0 LOBIHZ02 ng
S5TIS Bupoeys sueHmedO/ISs - LOOLOD '/S0- PEOZLO/ED SIS 000-0000-UTREZ000 D 1WNOWD  HASNI S4E GHLNN NVOREINY  FZ0CIS0/560 Llasz  Noeud- g (g
e'een's lg'gs0'e TRLOLE
STHTL STOvE' L~ ps W g9fund - SoRg B - DOSOLL TSP OLNF I Hd - wvmamc GIvd- ¥EL0/80 - PZI6 IS0
[-203 11 SLELE 4 55 - WULSY - SONG Bd - G0SZ0L  TTOSMIA I3 Hd - HE/SU/E0 Qivd- YErWe0 - ¥EIB /80
lgize't eyl WU YLD oEd - ZO0TEEE ULV %E U3 Hd -Jm_.maao Qrvd- ¥E.0/80 - FEELB0 FZOZHFOIEN GLS0FERZ log
I8'6s0s Bupeus SUCTRISO/ESD - 100100 ReIs poped Azd - GECHIL £ 26200F Sou Hpod AT [BioUSuLE SRS FZOZ/S0/60 plagz oSS I NS
ires (g IVIOL
arse Zroer g dpmratsg - sonddng - 0L LEL AR 02109 1438 FEOTISOED 18522562 =]
a8 66°g -zt dotmeuss - seddng - QoL ZL TYINGH HTIO0D 1438 PBOTISNE0 02808602 s
¥ee- " Buposys suogeRdo/sSsy - L0100 ;FnHosay  ¥202i50/60 B0S9Z PSUD- 1N g
59508 BES0Z- TYioL
82608 88's0z- suoydalel - 0ZEDee 2520 - G240 ~ SANIT ANV - ONSL - §20T VEoEIsen gopOgEESYSEL md
B850 Bupjoeys suoneiedo/Ess - LOGI00  “SS-SEY SPI 10OV - PEUZISCisn - LOF0SGEEFPEL AN OOIZLLR LY  PEOZSO/ED 20882 PRI MU NS
0o0BLL BUosd'l- WIOL
onoalsty oangs - [BUORUR] - S09°E03 PZ/1E/20 - 8120 DNINVTID yeozileieo geis)k g
onass's- Buptosipy suomesedogsD - 1607300 PEFLCIED - 21/20 DNINYT1D - £6251 ANl ™ Auedito) BuluEsE) uolonposd Y ¥20Z/S0/60 2088 OO g I3
[olig1s:1 2000 TVICL
CoooY OG0 Ang Eipsy - 011 0RE FEOT TIVE ~ AV YEUGL2E0 1601 =
oWV 1BUSIIG JUNOURS Pled Jnosoy oo RUEN 2 wn adAz
_ ¥E6T Jequertes
JysiBsy Yoeus ARpUol vVl
WY 0L



”
|
¢ abeg . [
|
00°008 00°008" 30USpISEY ULISINY - DI5'+48 SNOISSNISIA HLIM SWI - SAIYAS WYHO0Hd ¥ PZ0T/¥0/60 JS-B6GE-FE e
|
00°000'% Buyoayo suonesadp/gso - _.co.Jn uieyy ‘exApued  PZ0Z/S0/60 LZ88Z 294D- wd |iig
|
ov've o ve- _ IVLOL
or've orve- salddng - 002’698 SHITLNNTOA - AONYD TTvd pZOZ/E0/60 g1-szle-ve ng
oF'pe- Bupjosyn suonyelado/gso - L00°LO0  SHITLNNTOA - AGNYD T1TV4 - LNIWISHNENWITE d epury'pselieg  ¥Z0Z/SO/60 0Z88Z Y23yD-iwd g
[
00062 00°064 IVLOL
000§+ 00°054- suqIyxd - L08 8 [ dn13s LOHS 103483d ¥20Z/S0/60 S060VZ0T
00'0b9 00°0¥9- Jzdeaxioog - 0¥0'LO8 | ¥2/90i60 HONOYHL - ONIIIINN00S VZ0Z/#0/60 9060¥202 g
00°06.- Bupjaay) suonesado/asd - _‘ca._.a_o [ sy ‘pieled  YZOZISO/60 61882 ¥23yo-wd (g
L0°ELY L0ELT- , 7 __
L18LL irglL- [BJ2USD) WU UINOA - 092 °286 | [BJ2USD) JUld LINOA - YZOE VZ0T/LEI80 DE09ErREDT
15°001 L5004 [BJBUBD) Ul UINOA - 092°Z86 [ [BJ2USD JUlld UINOA - $20T ¥e0e/.Z/80 bZ 29ZFBE0T
BEEL BEVEL- |EJBUID) WUl YINOA - othJm [BJ2URD) JUlld UINOA - YEOT ¥20T/LE/80 F959ZF8E0T
LOEMP- Bupjosyo suonessdo/aso - 100°LO0 _ _ “-usANf palagejun - JojAeL B 10XNeq  ¥Z0Z/S0/60 81882
N
LO'LY9 L0'LYo- m
LIe LUz [BJ2UDD) JUlld LHNOA - o.ﬁ.&m [E43UBS) JUlic] YINOA - ¥Z0Z/L2/80 DEZrerBE0T
B0°E0T 60'€02" [BJOUD JULd UINOA - 09286 | [BJBUBD JUlld YINOA - ¥Z0Z/.2/80 0/518FBEOT
Bt'bR BY ¥8- |EJSUSD) Jlid LINOA - 094 °2HE _ |EJBUSE) JUlid LINOA - ¥Z0Z/LEIS0 D0..LYBEOT
sg'ogl 5g'981- |EJSUSD) JUld LINOA - 094 2HE |BJBURS) JUlld UINCA ¥20Z/L2/80 /9685FBENT
oe'08 9g'98- [EJ2USD) ULl LFNOA - %wwmm |EJBUID) WUl YINOA - ¥Z0Z/LZ/B0 5L FESYBEDZ
ov'zs 9b'EG- [BJ2U29 UL UINOA - 092°C _m [BJAUA0) Julld UINOA - #20Z/.2/80 | #S€ | PREDT ne
L0 LYS- Buyoayy suoneltadg/gsd - L00°LOD sjuaanp - Jojfel g 1ed  $202/50/60 21882 ¥93yD-jud g
DP'E59 0F'€59- TVLOL
; |
Ob'E59 0b'e59- UoIDa|[07 [BUDISSBYOI - 065486 d0OT3NAIA NOILOTIT0D HO4 - 09€ 304NOS JTLL #20Z/.2/80 IfeL0BOYZSN na
|
0b'£59- Bupjoayg suonesado/gso - 1007100 LELOSOPZSN "V juswiurepeiug - JojAeL B 4Ned  $20T/S0/60 91882 ¥29yD-jwid g
Lo6Ly LO'BLY _ _ | TYLOL
o' vSik 9b'vGL- [BJBLIRD) Julld JINPY - 02LTBB m |esaUBD) Wild INPY - PZOT ¥Z0Z/.2/80 DEZERPEEDZ ne
§1'592 51'c9z- |eJBURD Juld JINPY - 02.'286 [ [BJBUBD) Julid UNPY - YEOZ ¥20Z/LE/80 E¥€0.PREDT ng
|
LOELY~ Bupyasyn suonessdo/gso - L00'LOO 1npy - lojAe @ i)Y YZ0Z/S0/60 51887 ¥99uD-jwd lig
00°025 00°0Z5- (| IVLOL
00028 " oooes a0l UMET - :m.mn_m SMON DNY Z0Z/E0/60 896z L g
-~ - ! e o
~owy jeuibuQ  junowy pled UnNoI2Y _ [ oway auweN 1eg wN adA)
_ +z0Z Jaquaidag
Ja)ys1Bay yoeyon Auuop yZIvoioL
7 Kieaqr 3o1sig easjayd WY 170
|




¥ abieg

22 8 sorble LSS Rl LEROA - 38L°286 [RI8USZ) I YAOA - ¥EOZIOCR0 BBLOTISS 53
EL 20 ISUSD Jid WNOA - DOLEES TeRUST: UL oA - FZOZIOE/R0 09£08082 me
SS¥8 agFE- sirmfibtg jRiBUss USR] - ZEZFER sweibold eres usa) - FEOLI0EIR0 06288088 Bg
nles 0480 dnoug Buipeay (BROA, - DEZH08 dnoeg Guipesy) 1o - YEZOTIOEBa LG28E0EE g
206k BO'BEE [ElRUDD JId HNPY - LTL 088 ERueD 3l IRy PEOTOET80 YYLG0/ETS L=
srey e RISURS WA WY - DELER5 TessRg I INPY YZOTIOE/E0 arie0/ezs B2
=i =<3 £ RISUSO JUid ¥NDY - CELERS FRUSE) M TPV VZOZIOEE0 99505828 g
oess el FRISUSE) {lid DY - 0TS TRS TEIRURS I IDPY ¥EOTI0EE0 YSGIOTETS =
OB 0L Bupjoays sucrrRdo/ESD - L0 LD0 ssojaceg Armugry wafiu]  YZOZIS0/S0 9238z - id 1ig
e e TYI0L
8% 62¢ SPPT - LOgFeS STINVS HO4 §TIVN Qvyg
25IE o g EEUSo-LNW-ssiddng - a08Tes HIATT ANV MV S1YD -STOOL +TOTIOE/Z0 VELRLIZLL 12
e B Rupjxays sUoRRISdO/IST - LOTILG | GLEOOZ LOOV - YSHTLELL ANI BIEMDIR By SSET 1SRN FZOZIS0/E0 2887 Wosug-ymg g
. i
BLOFL i TVLOE
82 L0 TP 1 S - LLS'0eR SUINNYE IONYHEEND LOHS LOSISS YZOZIEZIZ0 J sz mg
BTV~ Bupprelly suopeledoigsd - LOGTL0D HAOSYENTE dnery wbiseiod  FZOZSO/G0 9gRET  MPAug-1ng [g
oooss'e ooosl'e X TYAOL
Bo0sle oDosz'e- SoUBRSCH WV - 0LEVES - 820 B 1INd - IONHCISTY Nj LSlLuY - LOBav ir YRVBLTG 165650 Bg
aragLe Bupoeyn suoneistigss - LOULOE ™ T 40 T LAd ~ IONSGISTY NI LSHEY - Loaay Wit [vEing SUivads SALNOEE #202/90/60 5837 W99YD N4 [BE
SUbFL S0~ IQL
Eleg SO~ 1 0 oo g feiN-e3)/ddng - C0SeZL SRUVYEI00Y YEOTIITFR0 SPbEZSL na
0L Bapiooun sueneisdossss - LO0'L0E ZoISL20LZ 2LSMED 96Ty 4T SFFZTSL ANI oo FZOTSOG0 PrRSE  WoOUS-Jud [Ig
#2181 ¥2'iot- ) TYLOL
1632 26l =2 dng Supresio-ssddng - 00FSEL JYOS/SINAANS ONINYT10
8881 weel- =2 sBmy Supuesig-senddng - D0SSZL seny YEOZE/en SYESTIS0TR g
riel- Bupaeyg sucpesedo/asy - LeI'LE0 Yeeeozh) 109V OFESLIS0TY- pof-uofeiodioD OIS  PZOZ/COIER $ETBET YD IR ME
95786 9685~ THLOL
96'86 685 14D S - 0UFEEL IIG0W 13N AN ¥EUSIOIE0 YESOYE0Z 3]
SEBE" Bupiseys suopeisdQygss - 100100 Yeneilo-veAne-End —d4- LoEiSId I0HIS VISTEHD  Y20Z/S0/60 72897 WeRuD-Wd I
alegsi g DE0Da'Y TLOL
ooa0e's O000E'E SIUDAT NPy (B38U8D) - GLLFER  FEOLEWLL 9071} ‘CEID) *LLG0 - STIACK ONY DISNN AT | dssesets g
oMY [EUBLND  Junsuy pRd nosoy oway ateN =a N AL
yZog Jequeidoy
JeysiBey yosy Ajjucy YEFOL0)
Are1qr 1015810 BISISYD WY 220k
3
[




g abed

|
05°8€Z°1- Bupyoayo suopesado/asa - 100°LOD adel 1SOMPIN  ¥Z0Z/S0/60 zesgz  Ho9uD-lwd g
00°009'L 00'009't- _ Tv.LOL
e = WRESSSRESTR TRV |
00009 00'009- 1sa1BU0S 100 - 5E¥°088 , NSISTA OWOYd / 0901
000001 00°000'L- seoinas UBjsaq@ JIydelD - 1508 110848Y WIF / LOHS 103443d pZOZ/OE/B0 MA-LGOPE g

|
00°009°1- Bupjoeyo suonesado/gs - LOOLOD ~D34M3d - ISTJONGS 100 NOISIA OWON/ODOT  UoRensnj| pue uBISeqIoqieL HEW  ¥Z0ZIS0/60 LERBZ  HOYD- W i
00591 00'G94- . TvL0L
00591 ooger- | | | Aeuoneis ) sway psiud - ove'08e SWALI Q3LNIdd ¥Z0Z/0S/80 0L g
0059 Bupypayy suopesado/gsd - 00 LOD m LLbOL o771 sBulpjoy sEon  ¥Z0ZIS0/60 088z oauD- juwd g

_T

55681 55'681L- | 7 v.LOL
cceaL  gseel SQNS/SIONPOI DIUONBIT - 0L+ 286 | ONY - SAYId OIAIA AdONYH ¥ZOZIE0/60 (ldd-699€ Lt g
55681 Bupyasys suonesado/gso - LO0'LOD W DNV - SMOYHOT AJONYM ONI AdONVM  +Z0Z/50/60 5Za8z  Yo9yD-jwd Ig
08 0L 060LL b Y101
ylozz  phoee Buipesy JaWILING - 0zZ'v8R "0 01/60 PRBUELO DFL L8 Sem - [E12USD Wld WY - ¥202IL2180 81950628 8
589l seoL- oM UNPY - 0£2°286 J24 INpY - YZ0Z/0E/80 89rEPEER g
85've 8sve- 1und 861e NPy - 01.2'Z86 , g abie INpY - ¥Z0Z/0E/80 POVEPEER g
60°9L 8091 21299 JUld YNPY - 0Z.°286 W [EJ2US9 Ul JINPY - ¥ZDZ/0E/80 99vEVEER ]
ge'll sEll [e12UaD) uld UNPY - 0Z. 286 [ |JBUSD Juld INPY - ¥Z0Z/OE/80 GOVEPEER 8
oe'gl oE'BL- [218U99) Uld UNPY - 022286 W [EJBUSD Ylid IINPY - ¥Z0Z/0E/80 1OVEPEER g
059l os'oL- [E19UBD Wid YNPY - 0ZLZ8E W |EJBUSD JUld HINPY - VZ0Z/0E/80 ¥05LIZER g
99°EE 89°ce- [e18US9 Juld YNPY - DZL'Z86 I [eJ8USD Wlid INPY - +Z0Z/0E/80 16vL12E8 g
£9'9E £9'9¢- (219039 Ulid UNPY - 0ZL 286 [BJBUBS Ul UNPY - YZ0Z/OE/80 86+LZER g
88 188 UnpYy - 100 BNGOW - 122286 , INPY - a2 AAON - ¥Z0Z/0€/30 0514288 g
6 L1 BE Ll saido) yoog Bidnn - 0v.'Z8k { saldod seog idini - ¥Z0T/0E/80 66VLIZES ]
BELL BELL- [212U39 Ulld UNPY - 072286 [ [eJ2UBD Juud INpY - ¥Z0Z/0E/80 00514268 g
2629 zZ6'20- [218US9 Wuld INPY - 0Z. 286 [JaUSD) Julid HINPY - ¥Z0Z/0E/80 GBYLLZER g
Z5°ze z5'ze- [e18USD Wlid INPY - 0ZL'Z86 | |EJBUSS Wld INPY - VZ0Z/0E/80 96¥LAZER 8
85'vE a5ve- saidog yoog S|dNIN - 0vL'Z86 _ salded oog ajdilniy - VZOE/0E/B0 LogLLZER ]
9158 9l6e- [218U2D) Uld INPY - 0ZL 286 |BIBUSD JUlid }INPY - PZOZ/0E/B0 ¥BYLIZe8 8
£5'b01 ESPOL- g aBIeT INPY - 042286 g aBie npy - $20Z/0E/B0 20514788 8
£g'ol €99 saido yood aldnIN - 0. 28B saido yoog 2(diniA - YZOTI0E/30 /86581€8 g
£l £9'pL- |BIBUSS) Ul WNPY - 0ZL ZBB |BIBUSS Wl HNPY - ¥E0ZI0E/80 986581LE8 g
9g'ee 99°ge- [BJBUSD Ul WNPY - 0Z.'Z86 |elBUSD) 1Ulid HNPY - bZOZI0E/80 ¥96581£8 8
se'eg g'9e- [BIBUSD Ulid INPY - 022786 [212USS) JUlid HNPY - ¥Z0Z/0£/80 596581.£8 a
Brral Bv8L- [BJBUBD Juld WNPY - 0ZL 286 I [EJ9US9) Juiid HNPY - VZ0Z/0€/80 £86581E8 g
gLee el-oe- [e18UBS Juld INPY - 022286 i eJaUag) Juiid HNPY - PZ0ZT/0E/80 L0919LE8 8
0108 oL0z- [eaUaS) Jutid INPY - 0Z.'Z86 m [eJaUaD Juld HIPY - ¥Z0Z/0E/80 zoolales g
5Z6L A saidop oog a|din - 0v2'Z86 _ saidog yoog! aidniniA - ¥20Z/0E/30 #09191€8 g
ZZ'¥E Ze've- saydoD yoog a|diNN - 0L ZB6 | saidoD yoog 2AdBINA - $20</0E/80 £09191E8 g
BLEL 6221 JeousD) WUlid INPY - 02286 | eJ8USD Juld HNPY - ¥20Z/02/80 BGLOPLES g
gz'ol gz'oL- [EJaUa9) Wlid HNPY - 02428 24339 JUld HNPY - ¥20Z/02/80 L0Zov1Eg g
IS°ES LG'EG- |ejauag) Juld JINPY - 02L°28¢ |BJaUaD julid UNPY - #Z0Z/0E/80 LGLOPLES g
LbZ8 Lrze [B48USD Wlic ANPY -+ 02228t JBIBURD) JUld WNPY - ¥Z0ZI0E/30 00Z0FLES g
“rowy _N_.__m_-_D junowy _u_mm. juno2dy _ i oWy awen 2jeqg i E:Z\J T

| tZoz Jequidideg

[ 1915163y yosyd Ajyuop vZIvo/oL
7 ( Aleigi 1om3s1Q BasRY) WV e




9 9bzg

|

e Bk dnoug Bupesy oA - 082 FES IWOH 20 wmmﬁzgﬂw:ﬁ ALISON-N009 vEnzZiosiEn | vomsvie Llcs]
e L . Bupjasy suopeedo/EsD - Em._.un_ wﬁmﬁww LSOID - FORISPIS AN Bumsyong fiexqry ogseiouos  YZOZ/S0/60 _ BLERZ  NOIUD- YA NiIZ
Qo oue's oo ooa's- _ i TVEQL
£0005'T 50'00g'E SUGIXT - LOBERE ! SIACK - £ LOSEY T _
000022 HOD0S'E- S|BAT IHOY [eI9l29) - 51188 ﬂ SIAQK - £108av 1ar YZOZIORRD | dspesez 8
j ]
£000G"s- Bupiasng sucuemdo/dsD - LOU'L0E 8 SISk - .:.omm# BF - LaYaY 195 21 % kIS0 DO TIEZOSHYE  ¥E0Z/S0/60 ; I£887  ¥oeHo- wua IIg
1678 LIBE6 TWLOL
LrBZe'y 14828 | JousMSN - DFET08e W2 RSN F20Z TIvd F20ZI0SIED EL0RE 8
LLEZEY Bupjoans sucneRdo/ass - L0 L0 Sloviz DUl uoSI]  FZOTISOIGe geany  ¥HOYN- Nd HIS
ziee zree ™oL
zien ziee- - Sueisdo Bisa-DAs BIAG - 00T 182 YR+ BIVAD TYINTY VEOTHOIE0 y2L65861L88 g
TEES Bupjosyn suomessdo/ES - LO0TE00 20 TYANSI - bT6E05EEE AN - JES0SZ0L00 # LOOV somog Aand  PTOZIGOG0 SEEGT  NOIUS- WU W
1
6029 60T TYLIOL
8029 60T SupuweBold T SHdoH - 4oL HES . SAITHS WD SN0 1S FEOTAOE0 1RISYSETEL wa
sUZe- Bopjoens suolzied/gasD - EO0°LOG SVob699E & 1SNT - Lo-8I5YSEZEL il "o Bupes) [BIUSLD  FEOZISU/S0 PeseT oY T JIg
LoTSY's jezon'e- TVIOL
Lrza's 19E0'e- SGNS/enpQId SIUCKSSTT - 0lFZes ININGO-S - SMCHHOE 18nenY YE0ZIE050 056526508 wa
Logsn'e- Bupjoeyn suonaideydsd - L0000 SMOYHOY LONSNY - 0565226006 spdoop ~ sdeg 1SaMpi $202IS0/50 gE00F  NORYD-IWd 19
i
059Ez'L Co'BeE' 1~ : TYECL
5565 8568 28I U SHOOH ITPY - UZL 288 : 208438 OG0B ZZL0GBS0S |
S+ESL S¥BEl- amesd gaq - 09288 SOAC THALYES CINRGY 2NV FTOZHOED £S026808 )
sFek SFor uopsid-uoN (AL - 02¥285 £aAG TUNLYES LINGY NOLLDIE-NON SnY FEOTHOIE0 L 1£Z08505 mg
erie EFle aiMEsd GAd - 0S¥ ERE . SOAQ SHM LY LINGY 0P YOTIOIST Sr0z9e508 mg
SUPET 2T V62 amjead gAQ - 09'Eee ! SCATIWNLYS LINaY DY YEOTHAIB0 - IYO0TIRE0S ]
SF G0 555 wWmMesd A - 09V TS ! SEAQTMNLYH 1TAAY SNy YZOTIVIA0 9TEDERGDS mg
igl gl =IEsa QA - 0SHE85 I sgpg s¥nivadInay 108 YZOZIPUIG0 STEDERS0S Be
ks 58% UORR§-UOH A - LT85 . SOAT SYNEVI ITNAY NOLLOI-NON 2nv YZOZR0IS0 PEECESSOS 1]
YO0 P00 UOISEUSN AT - 02255 STAT AN 1INAY 138 FERTIS0IB0 1ZLO06505 ]
A e surgest OAQ - 0S¥'Z86 SOAG SuLvEL LINaY DIV | ¥Z0ZIS0Me0 6E0S650S g
86T 58T 0%i(] U0 SHODE ARV - 0L EE6 Sognr ¥2OZI0E/20 ¥50IZ5508 Rrg
86°ZF B8 ZF DEI] L0 {ooE YNEY - UTLTRE S0 2NV P2OSIDEIS0 Ag0IZ650S Hiz]
g6 8688 aurgEsd QAQ - 09F' 285 SOAQ THNIYEL Linayar $ZOZI0EIR0 /58588505 L]
Paglran gy 2umESS AL - 02YTE6 STAQ NS 1InaY SNy PZOZIOEIED S5EERESNg [
BEFY BB VY- 0517 L0 SYECR UAPY « OTLTEE Q09 BNV TEOTIOEED BZO8009 i}
oy RUBl)  junolny pitgd Juhcasoy DI SureN =Rz N ariy
20T Jequweitien
13siBay osuD Appuoly VERTIO
AT2igIT 10L0S1g BOSlOUD Wy 2z




1 abeg _

SLLLLE Bunjaey) suonesadp/asD - ED.ET au| seoiaseg [eyden uozewy  $Z0Z/6L/60 opgaz 99U~ 1ud g
|

L0'96L's L0'95L'G- _ IVLOL

szorzL  szovzl- | 0L u3@abuug-songad - 00ST0OLL 'Sy OL X314 Hel - bE/0Z/60 Qivd- ¥Z/54/60 - YEIC0/60

18'952'Z 18952 4 33 - JULIOY - SOAS Jad - 00E'Z0L  'OSyId 33| Md - ¥E/0Z/60 divd- ¥Z/5L/60 - YZ/Z0/E0

668591 56'959'L- “ YAYIN YLOv/en loed - Z00° z_w “LVIN %S Y3 Y - vE/0Z/60 AIvd- ¥2/51/60 - ¥E/E0/B0 $Z0Z/LLI60 2060v202T ng

10°951°G- |Bupjoayy suonelsado/gsd - L00L00  “BdEls poyad Aed - 4ZE0LL / 86Z00F "SOU 9pOd Auz |eloueul snuBlY  $Z0Z/6L/60 spggz  429u0-jwd |Ig
|

vE'rLE vEPLE | Lol

PEPLE v6pLE- 510dSI0H (I - :m.%_m ¥Z0Z/90/0} -|20/60 SLOCS LOH I4IM D11End ¥EZ0Z/GL/60 ¥Z0Z¥LE0 ing

y6pLE- ‘Bupjoay) suonesado/gsD - LOOTL00  NO Q3NSSI- #Z0Z#L60 ANI - X861 LE298ZL8Z LODV Agow L9 LY ¥Z0T/6LI60 yreEZ 094D~ wd g

00°054'L 00°064'L- _ wLOL

SR ke |

00°05Z'L 00°0§4'L- [BUONUET - S09'E08 pZ/pL/B0 - LO/B0 DNINYITD $Z0Z/LLI60 91851 g

00°05L'}- Buniaoy) suonesado/gsd - LOO'LO0 vz L/60 - LO/B0 ONINYI1D - 9L8SL ANl Auedwog Bujuea|D uolonpold v vZ0EZ/6HE60 £pggZ  ¥29uD- Jwd g

L51bL 15LbL- 7 WLlOL

Jeirr IGipl- || | [eARiL S30IMSS UOREINOND - €21°696 IWASHNSIZY IVIIN AWIAYOY dIHSHIAYI Z0Z/08/80 0280vZ0E e
|

15 1L Buppoeys suonessdo/gsSo - L00K00  IHSHIAAYAN - LNINISUNEWITY - SAUYD NVHOZ Awy 'ueloz  ¥ZOZ/SO/60 Zyagz  ¥P9uD- Hud g

618580 61'85€'0" | VLOL

== L5 |

00'00Z 00°002- BALPIBAQ [ $4000T - LLY'Z86 5314 ONIMONYH S202-¥20Z ANEOYIAD

61'951'Z BL'ASL'E" SAUPIBAD [ $3000T - LLYE8E kzmhzowﬁho_g_»mma avINMOT IAIHQH3A0

00'000'F 00°000'%- 9AUPIBAD /S40003 - L1286 LO/B0 334 LNILNOD ONY WHOSLYId INMAYIN0 +Z0Z/08/80 zzerl

6L'86£'0- BupoayD suonesadQ/gsD - 100 LOD  RIAYIAO -rnﬁm_._u YIGINNN 190V 'ZZEVL ANI jlomieN Ateaqii eyl vZOZ/S0/60 LpBEZ  N9aUD-wd |G

yZary vz e WLOL

156LL ERTTITE GO SUOHEDIUNWWIODAIRL - ZZL 058 1139 3380W

£.'89%Z €289z SI0SI0H I4IM - LLE'DSB SLOdSLOH 1M IUPON-L -pZ0Z/02/80 - LZ/40 - ¥E0T bZOZ/E0/60 ZTB0VZ0E ing

v ary Bumoayn suonesad/asD - LO0'LOD " ¥Z02/2Z/20 GILVA LNIWILVLS - ZZ00SS5LE LOIV J80W-L  ¥Z0Z/S0/60 oyg8z  323uD-jwd g

¥5'26C ¥5'Z6E- WLOL

¥5'262 G Z6Z- gL do |essusD - sayddng - 0oL 2z¢ S3INddNS TWH3INTD ¥ZOZ/S0/60 |-BEBZZZ-OM na

vS'Z62- Bupjoay) suopesado/as - _‘S.Sw 1-8£622Z-0M 3IDUNOS SSINISNE LMVINS  PZOT/SH/60 6£88Z  %29UD-wd g

zs'Ly z5° b _ VLOL

oy __m_.__m_...lo. junowy _u_mﬂ_x E:ouu‘m.:w S l_l N owap ETN-1N] - l‘mﬂmn_ | z‘ o oa@.\ii

pz0Z Jequaidag

_ JaysiBay yasyo Ajyjuon vzivo/oL
i Aieagi 1914381 29sPYD WY 1201
|




g sbeyg

i AUBIgIT 19081 BOSPYD

" owee Buppisyy SUOR2ICQ/ESD - H00'L00 1 DAY - HEVHL ~ 15912 BOSPHO O AUD  #T0TI5HE0 TSEET  WIOUD-Rud g
o0'sE 00008~ i . TLOL
60°088 o009~ SouDpiIsEx U ISV - LS8R _ TLLOM LEGeav PIOTILLIBE m YTLEITS ng
00088 Bunseys sucpeldigsO - L00LO0 t PELLED S L3} UBHICITLA SSROKE BOSPYD  YZOT/EL/E0 15882 PO 1 S

1
T
ey LB ) M WIOL
iyere'y Lrere'r ~* usg Xeld eBULI-SOAS 15d - 00Z'0LL SNI 30 - $20Z71E - LOMOL 10O - ¥E0E FROZILLIED B0S5H000S2HE g
Jyepay Bupoes SuoRBIedO/ESD - LO0LE0 SCVNEACD - Z00G SNCUOSENS 250LIT00 4NONUD uebiyalp Jo jooman ey oRld  FZOTELI6D §S88Z oSS Kud g
B60E 850" f TVLOL
8602 8508 i ReueEINp-snddng - noeTes HELLTNLETAR "TITHMA TEM ¥EOTILLIGO m STEELTHT g
9502~ Bupiosyn sUoREsRdOESS - LOOTLOT £1001,- INSNESUNaNiT d SPUFT'PIRGEE  PEOI/SLIGY M €v2gZ YOSUD- 4 INg
oCors QTS i _ T™EOL
[rivks 2 o0oke- SUGKPS - L0872 02/80 NYHL DNISIEDI00S FEOSILIIED _ SEBDFZOE ng
boops- Bupjosys stioneIadO/aSd - H00°H00 0Z/60 MAHL SNIJS=TMM00E Ausyl ‘puenies  YZOTISLISE : Btegz  NeSUD- IS U
I
£9ZHL £eZal- m TLOL
£37T8E £9zel- [BIBUSS Ul INEY - 0T T86 [IRsE) JULI YNPY - $E0% FEOSILLBE ” S59L168808 5
2220k Buposyy suon2iadoasa - LIKL00 8692)8850T ANPY ~JojABL g ONRE  FZOTIBLIED m gz Weeup-md iy
| .
f-E-Flard I ATAR A m. TFIOL
i
8LEEEL LT IO IS0 - 605086 ANTASOVIATH AL FEOTISLIE WIRSEN-FAADSIA L ns
ELtd 5572 sweBold [RI8Usg Usa) - T2 PEg STRivEd ¥S0€ i
a6 sh 5T g - sweibold ABoULIS]. - Z0S 08 £ariddng venz/elien NL2EMEETADTL ng
87 553 T ~gqing WO INVTsoddnG - 00L2EL SENg IHON a=i _
VLT vl = dng Buree|resyddng - 00ZSEL SAM4dNS DNINVE 1D i
o5'ig ge/e g4 40 fersuss - sspddng - 091222 SAIMTEANS WYHD0¥d HOZL FEOELLBE NESTOOWTHLYL ng
5508 558 g -~ SWebald ATOUYDRY - Z09FRE SAMNS MVYD0Nd HOAL YEORLLIGH .ﬁ%&mm?cgﬁ g
g1z 29°12- RISUSD Wi UMOA - B8LERSE ANFId ]
T [FrAL Y BYEARN0 - 122788 N4 YEOTILLIG0 JNEL-PAHI-AISE g
BaSs 88755~ sweBald YN, U - 222 er HIZINVONG STANVLS MEYOSTIYD FTOTILLGT HRON-2EE-BLL atz|
Br'IE BF'LZ- SUCROS07 JEUCRIPRIL-UON - Q£ ERS OvE ¥0103[30 VISR YEOTF 1180 THEM-XHSINGAL Bg
S5 98 bE- SUCGHXE - J08PRE STvEISYS - HalE YEOTILLEN JWeI-MMC9-HESE g
ogilL oLl [2RUSD Ul YOPY - 0TL 288 N0 ML - JWOH Wy=da SHE YEOTLLED SATTITA-LARTL g
9528 688 ) SUERRG - 108'988 . SAFTHSIO LvH UgHE . FEQTFLLIS0 NSHOTTHRL 2]
g5ge- 0o e|gefed SUNmTY « LDDEsT VEBDGSTEOTOLY #1000V — 149¥ BELE-JAHL OU] SSOIISS [BUGBD UOREWY  FEUZALLAS0 L5618 AHL ma
S0°Sk BSOS Qo VOSSN R - OTYES6 ! SO0 YEOT 1STIONOS FEOTILME0 HMNDX-159d-DMIE I
oEvL OgEs- ST - 10EPES SINVNNId - $317ddNS LOHS LOTR=d FHL VEOTILLBD PRSI - L i)
oL oLa- sumibold prelog U8, - g22788  VALLSNI 888 LS KLOMIHOONI GIE3LINT UJ5YD YEOBILLIED rizeTNGs-oeal e
6°LL gLl sueifoid [RISUSD USEL - €/2788 INI0AN HIHLOGNVIONINEE G 1dvis - AT GIVd Y200 MMESHEAMIPHIL ma
QURF Emm.—o wnouny piad 1414 ot m OIS SWEN muwﬂ wnN ok .F
i
_ $20z Jeqmeydeg
{#=1stBay ¥osuD AupuoR FEiyi0}
Y 2208



6 abegq

SECL - SE'Ce spqIyx3 - 109 vB8 | STIVM LigIHX3 W04 3N19 ¥Z0Z/8 60 PGLILLELL
§g'¢e Bupoayp suonesado/dsD - _.n_a.rn_... | 6.£00Z LOOV - ¥SL/LLELL ANI 2JeMpJeH 30y S3)ET JESID +202/61/60 65882 22UD- jud |8
00'6¥ 006~ IvLOL
s T — P— | A0M0d auvD YZ0E/3LIE0 LbErE8 g
00°61 |Buyoayp suonesadQ/dsO - 100°LO0 | 2@000-696LZ LN3ITD - LYEVES AN} ypwg g suljjod Jimg 131504 ¥eozi6L/60 858BZ 29yD-iwd g
00'5.5 00625 _ _, WL0L
o0cLs o055 | sieinduwod - 06¢'eg8 I 301AN3S DNgfid ‘TONYNILNIVIN SHYMLI0S vZ02/8L/50 PREZL-SN-ANI g
00’515~ |Bupjaayn suoneladQ/gsD - LOO'LOO . AMS-€20L-¥Z Od = ¥#SZL-SN-ANI JU] BIBMUOISIAUZ ¥Z02/6LI60 /G882 ¥22YyD-jwd |itg
§SLSL ¥g 5L _ [ LOL
551 pgLGL- | Aeuoners  sway) patund - ove 058 SOMYD SS3ANISNE VZ02/31/60 ANI-€2026-6Q na
P& LS L Bupyoayn suonyesadQ/9S0 - LOO'LOO ANI-£20.6-90 Bupupd g ejog v202/61/60 9588z ¥29yD-jud ('8
24052 zL 0652 VL0L
G6¥6L G6'P6L- g/ do [essusd - salddns - 0oL 'L2L Y3d¥d AdOD
B6C1 66°GL- iz, do |eeusD - seyddns - 0oL "s2L SaALLYE
BL'6E 8.°6E * ladeg-Buiues|3-saddng - 00L 622 _ STIMOL ¥3dvd VZ0Z/BLI60 PLOLPEOZ g
zL°052 Bujaayo suonesado/asD « LO0'LO0 0L 3INA bZ0Z/LL/6Q - ¥2ILLIBO E5ZE ONIONT LOOV ESIA aleymAUY 03100 PZOZ/EL/ED coegz  ¥oauo- jwd g
¢8'cel c8'GEL-
0005 00°05- “maiddy g 30IN3S-U| JEIS - 029 BI6 ONEILS dIHSYIGWIN &3S - DNV V20Z/6L/60 91-LELEHE
SO'LS GO'LG- sweiboid |elouag) uaa] - gLZ 88 1ind4 - IHOOW PEOZ/LLIG0 DS-1L09E-vC
1008 10 sweibold [eBUBD) UBSL - Z/Z'bA8 AON - SLHOI3a NZVINNN ¥Z0Z/LLI60 DS-Z09E-PE
zZe'sEl- Bupjaayg suonesado/gso - Sa.s_a AJDVLS ‘LMOJNOD  YZOZ/6HE0 pSesz  o8yD- hud g
ZvLi6's TV LL6'S i “ WLOL
le'esz LE'BSZ- sopiuuds easeyD 0 AID - 051 0Z6 oMY - YITININCS
9.'bL8's albie's oupB|3 B2S(2YD 10 1D - OEL 026 9NV - ALIDIMLDITI
B9EL 89°EL- Jamag 2as(eyD Jo A - 0Z1 026 oNv - 43IM3S
1965 1965 J=iep) asiey Jo AID - ot SN_m ONY - ¥ILYM YZ0ZILLI60 gT-zelz-vE ]
ZH'LL6'S Buiyaayg suonesado/gsD - Eo.s_c “*"YIM3S 'HALVM KLIORILOFTI $SIALLITLN - ONV J9JEM B 199|3-BOSIOYD J0 AND  PEOZ/GLIED £oggz  WoauD- Mwd g
00'0S 00'0s- | IvLoL
00’08 0005~ ysell - 029°c0B ONY - HSYYL - 62512 ve0e/LLI60 LegLz ng
~owy |[ewbuo  unowy pled [ 1uno2oy 7 = “ - olwajy S alueN aleqg T N un_»._. -
| _ vZ0z Jaquiidas
Ja1s1Bay »oayo Ajyiuow vTivo/oL
WY LZ:0L

Aieaqi 101810 B9SIAYD




0} 2bed

0i'ore- Supaayg sucReRIRdQ/EST - MOG'LOE : 428 JTTaEEeR oy PTOZIGHE0 K988 ¥ORUD- T IS
Kokl rd 1oegFe- m i AtetR
BIve IYE- IBIRUSS ld IPY - DELE06 m (22U Uiy YnpY - $EOTIRLE0 O0e0s/ER 41
651 $EEl- {EJRUBE) UL JNPY - DZLTE6 i [eRUsD 0K Y - FROSBLE0 Tos0sLss k]
Vot Lidr [erRLas; W JNPY - DBL TS ; ERUeD Jltd NPy - PZOZRLIG0 LO80SER e
yogZ ¥oez- [RISUES Ul JOPY » DELCE5 W RIS Wld Iy - ¥Fo0TRLE0 BBL0ELER g
So¥L o8'F)- [edRUas) WL JRpY - 02285 : jessusD Julid HRpY - PEOZIZLE0 SPBL0IES Bg
ge'Zb gLl [eleuaa U INRY « BELTE6 EIBUSE) JUlid YnPY - yOTIRLG0 eF80188 [l
£L5E L5t [etalisg) JUPL 3PPV - QELES6 [2IRUS9 Jlid UNpY - WEOTIB L0 Froi0se8 s
S5 ep'ee . [eIRUSS) L HNPY - 02286 ISR U gy - YZnE/eLie0 ereIDIER nig
IFLL Frg AN [BISUSD Wi INPY - DELCE6 JRUDD) Jd WY -« ¥207/21/80 6088 g
844 e saider) soog SNy - ORI TE6 gopiey Yoog Sdmngy - YEOTRLIET BOEL05E8 1]
258 i |eustes Wil jinky - JZL TS5 ! BRUSH UL IRy - ¥EOZ3 180 i Fresse) ns
elye ETA S [ErRUSS Wil YNPY - OZLT26 : RIBUSD JUid JPY - PIOEBLIED BOV/EIEE [T
Z0TE zoEe [RISUED Wiid UNPY - DELT88 FRISUD) JUld WY - FROEIBLI60 QLvITOER a1
Ye¥e ¥The- [ieUss Wi UNPY - DTL T30 EISUSD) 1ld JAPY - ¥20E/3LE0 pabsZoEs 112
Elagsy ooEe- [RIBUSE Witld 1Y - 0ZL 288 FuowRD WG JAPV - $20TRLIE0 BOVIEOES ag
oz ot Liz- |eURuag Y ANPY - GZL 286 jEBURD W HNPY - ¥ZOZIRLe0 TLPITOES g
Fi-g-c) Ji-p-c g |RI8UEE) TUTA YRPY « OELZ86 FIsUSD Ud P - +2Z0Z/BLIE0 Livizoee g
87T gz ultd =BT UnpY - OLL 726 Juug ofe] gy - y0ZRLE0 6556528 Mg
el s WP~ 100 SEAOK - 1ELEe8 NPV - O3 SUGON - FOTIRLE0 Zo9S6SES 52]
95'6Y -t saidog yoog Adnp - ORI 2ES soxieD oo Sdmingy - FTOZRLGY phoseses s
ANt ¥ioe- FRISUSS WYd UNPY - 032286 RIUEE) Juld TPV - $ZOTIB B0 250565e8 ng
505 sUes- [ETRUSD U INPY - UZL 86 EI2USD UL WDV - FEOC/E LB o85SETER g
6Ll BEls- sajdog yoog aidump - 0vLZ86 sexdog yoog dnm - FE0EBHe0 BEGOESES s
€68 BSBL [eleUSs) JUll URPY - OELERS RIBUSD L WY - FE0T/8 60 SEGGESER s
£6°99 e O NPV - 0EL €86 TR $Z0T/RL/E0 BESSETER 9d
9 00F 567001 12y Wld YNpY - 0272285 - FRIEUSE S WY - F20T/RLI60 LoSgegeR g
55} BSH sexlog yeog 2EKdnN - 0r2T8S ssdog Yoog sidaniy - YEOZ/ELIG0 62556958 [ 12}
YA BL¥Z- [RI8H9D UL INPY - 052 288 RRUSD Ui ¥V - P2OZRLIB0 £052E068 =
osel el [BieUSS ULl TNDY - DZ2 E88 RIBUSD WUd WPV - FZOZRB0 gga5e0ee g
YEIT raliz TeieUSs U Y - 0TL288 RIBUSEy AL TP - YZOZRLIe0 15855058 s
Z56l ZE'EL 2 o6 WY - OLLERE wmg s mpy - PZOZMRLED DESSCORR s
B PL NS sardoD Soog SR - 052286 se|deD Hoog Sjdamiy - FROEBLE0 fAniciod )z
BE0E 6e'02- isuSD Mld HPY - 022788 [2I8Ueg 1 PPV - FZOTIBHB0 289588 ]
BEIL B9 AL feIsuSgy U] YEPY - OZLEE6 [ISHeE) i YO - v20cig 160 8820528 it
88TE ot eIBles R INPY - 022288 [2IBUSD JUlid IFPY - YZOCIE HED b ) ma
rorc SZTE BPUsS WL INPY - 2L 228 IRIBUSE R NPV - FZOTISHIB0 BR8/95SE 1132
8641 BS'LL- FRISUSS i HNPY - DELT85 [EISUSD Julid AP - ¥e0E2HeD peg/oges g
ya'se yorsz- eSS Wl INPY - DELTHE [2IEUSS Jilig 3hpY - YROCBHET gEc/ogsE ma
=t eergz- 1Y INPY - 08L'788 WY YNPY - PZOT/RLI60 Leeio5es g
oE'2FE =y feisURD L NPy - 2L E26 TRISUSD Jld WNpY - PZOZ2LI50 TBELE5E8 g
gwie zole- FISURD A WNPY - 0TL 626 T13UaS Wi T - PZ0CIR LB pEgigses ng
ficyed Jege- RS Wi INPY - 0L T95 Teiste 1lid Iy - ¥Z0R/eLIBD b ¥ razs] g
Pz Fiog- PeIsisg Ui JNPY - 07586 RIBUSD ] WPV - ¥ZOTiR e £814TFeR na
291 oL RusUSD) 1 INDY - 022228 TRIsle Wald WY - YEOR/BLIB0 2elicrss s
olez ovze Wi s JNpY - QLLZE6 Jug eBrE Pnpy - ¥ZOZ/ELS0 Ge1iZres ng
BF9} ¥ 9~ ERUEg A NPY - 0T TS5 BrRUSE JHd WPV - ¥TOZ/ZLIB0 58LEVES ng
y0ZS Yoee Jelstsg) IS YN - 022285 jBIBUSD Wod TP - ¥2oeBHER 181iTves ng
Loasys- Bupeeyn suonsiadoyEsD - L LGE m saopteg Arqr] unnBul  $Z0Z/EL/G0 goeez SR NN 19
{
SETE sezz- YLOL
~oury uiblig  junolry prid wnesoy olap IuRN sma ump edAL
Yoz sequendeg
YR
Arerqry 31ISK] BSSRLD WY

|
| so3s160y yoeyg AjLzuoN
I
|
!
i




11 abed
85'G5 66'65" 2510 UO 5008 UINCA - OFL'286 HANNNG/ONIIDS SAYMYAYTd HLNOA ¥Z0e/8L/60 BYE956506
26°L01 86'/01- 951(] U0 $4008 UINOA - OFL'E86 HIWNNS/ONIHYDS SAYMYAY Id HLNOA ¥Z0Z/8 /B0 EG0.26505
5L'6LL GLBLL- QAQ O3PIA UINOA - 084286 | sgAad onNy +e0z/8L/60 £50.26505
Z5°L19- Bupjoey) suonesadQ/gsD - 1007100 odel 3JsampIN  ¥Z0Z/6L/60 +ORRZ  Mo2yD-lud I8
|
00'08 00°08- wiol
0008 T ooos sdaysyIoM - mvr.mmm“ doysyop STON ¥Z02/81/60 BEBLEL-HY g
00°08- Bupjoayy suoyesado/gsd - 100°L00 JOHSMHOM STOW - 005L8LL £LDDY - 968LEL-HY  “AIeiqy] 40} aAlRIOGE||0D ISIMPIN  ¥Z0Z/6L/60 £988Z Y22yD-Jwd Iiig
£8'022'S £8°02E'G" 101
00021 00'0LL- alemyog Juawidinb3 - 002496 FuvMIHOS HH - HIATINE YO0BAYTd
LLEE AR | aojuss 3 BUNSOH BHSOAM, - S6E'E08  DHO1AD-AN [NOLLYHLSIOFY NIVAOQ - AQdvYd 09
Z9'89Y 29'BOY- suoydsjaL - 0Z1 058 ¥Z02/52-60 - 92/80 'IDIAYIS dIOA - HVLSZUVLS
05°6E 05°6€- alempos Juswidinby - 0oz L96 - ddV FYYMLIOS ENIONIHIINOD OIIA - WOOZ
L6¥L L6FL- SHqIYx3 - 108 ¥e8 ONINIJO-IHd L{gIHX3 - $7139v8 SYI9D903NYL
Z6'SLL Z6'GLL asuadx3 Jojoad g PIEog - 000096 T 'OFAV/SNOLLY 13 [HIGNYHD - MOYD N43LvHD
01’501 0L'504- 1921ddy g 20MIBG-U| JEIS - 029696 ~TTOH-3dd NOILYIJEYddY 43VLS - NNI 3DV.L100
LS'LE -9l palowsaY - SHAIUXT - 086788 SLNYNNI[STNGINS LIGIHXS - I4YOH3N
€1'55 £1°66 "1p3)ddy B 20MuaG-Ul JEIS - 029896 WADINUM -NOISS{OSIA ISD - 25 ISNOHINONS
8/ 0pL 8L 0vL- suonowold allqol - 9+ 088 | AQNYD 3avYYd Hivd - SATIOd
8189 g1'89- auddy  80In9G-U| JBIS - 029'696 *'SSNOSIA LOVYLINGD 35S - JULNYOUIN SivINvIN
905k 90°Gh- auddy @ 90109S-U| JEIS - 029'696 i - NOISSNOSIO 4SSV LN - SODINY S3UL SO
91'0L oL’0L- 1o91ddy B 20I8G-U| JEIS - 0Z9°696 Fd DONIMYIH LIDENS FJONYNIL Fdd - SAUVITD
00'66% 00°66t- [onel] JORRNE - 0LL'696  ILYHLSIOTY DOWT|r SIOINYIS AHYHEIT SODINY
56'8BE G6'88E- |oABIL Joald - 011696 NV ONILIMYYIN AUPUEI - TIAVEL DOWT - ¥113d
0z Vil 0T Ll |oAeI] §32)SN1L - D0Z 696 S3rddNS PINDID ALINNIWINOD - SHOSNE
Z6'EY Z6°Eb- “1pauddy g @01AI95-U| JBIS - 029'696 NOISSNDSIA TINNOSHI - 25 ISNOHIDIONS
6601 66°0L- Buipeay JaWWNG - 522488 | NOIL@I¥OS8NS DISNN JYS - IddY
0002 00°02- “'ng - sweiboldg ABojouYdsL - ZO9'YBE  DZ'¥BE SEM 1 NOIL|HISENS - LdD LYHI/IY N3O
6029 8029 BuiuweIBosd 1Q0 NGO - 004 %88 STNddNS YILNID §INOT LS - ONIQVHL T7LNIIHO
L9'p8 198" sweiBold YINOA [e18UaD - ZZZ 88 'H HIDNIAYIS DIHOLSIH - NOISIA TIIH AIMOWS
1A Ly 6¥E- swelbold Yo [eJauas) - 222 ¥88 , 004 NVHD0Yd - S.13ar
0E'¥SE 0g"¥52- ‘tng - sweiBoid ABojouyoa] - Zo9'¥EE N4 - SAMNdANS PIYHOOHd HO3L - 8Y1 NENYE
0008 00°05- seyddng dus - L2 Zwm | aYYp LAID dYS VLS - SAHYITD
09691 09'691- sweiBold YINOA |B1BUBD - ZZZ ¥BE INVHDOMd HO4 VZZId - NNI 39Y1100
00°'Z9€ 00°z9¢- POLISIY - SHOIUXT - 096'¥BE 1LY TIVLSNI ONY TANIA LIEIHXT - AV ¥ NI SNOIS
0005 000" Ang eIpal - 0L1°088 ONISIHIAAQY - NVIQYYND V3STIHD
00ELL 0oLl saiddng Bunaxiep oSIN - 02€088 (asyNaWIFy T SANTIYS - AVO ¥ NI SNDIS
00'052 00°052- asuadx3 40231Q - D0Z'096 HIHSHOSNOS NMOL1MIaNIL
£8'¥L £8'¥L- 10D 290N - D0¥ ZEL JUNSYEN AdVL - OV STHYT LYIHO
$6'98¢ G6'88€E- 13N JOjRUIPIO0D ADQ B Hd - LPE'696 (3INTUIINOD) IHY4HIY DOWT - ¥L13d
Z8'68¢ £8'58¢E- L [eJauRD-LNN-SaIddNs - pogZEL € X/S3IATYN HSNTd JINOYLOT 1T - 0H0Z
00°GLL 0D'SLL- rjoauddy g 20IMRS-U| IS - 029°696  AN3IJILS HLIY3H - HILNIO SSANTIIM VIST3HI ¥Z0Z/8 L/60 900L¥20E g
| |
£8°0Z2'S- Buposyo suonesad/gso - LOD'LOG  £8°0ZZS$  PZOZ/OO)DL 3NA  G6LE Bulpuz OV sjueghay  pZOZ/6L/60 z988Z 29YD-lwd jiig
0L'9¥9 oL'gve- i Iv10L
orevs  ol'ove fouabunued oAS UIER - 0LOE08 ‘ | SQUVTI0E LNIWIDVIdIH TIVLSNI pZOZ/BLI60 \z82 g
|
"rowy jeulBllQ  junowy pled junoaoy o ” owap aweN - \Emn_‘ - wnp T adAL
_ | yz0z Jaquaydeg
| Le1s1Bay y29yD Ajyjuopy YZIr0/0}
| ! Aieaqr 101s81Q BasipYD V.0




FAR

1
zZzo8 i o 0 S{lqo - SSAISSAeWell) - 167058 . VEO0Z/9E/90 - BE/10~ 1OJSLOH + i 33801
or’le 035~ suoyd 190 11 - 121058 © YZORISTRO - 6B/20 - INOHH TIHD U
|- 344 85 0TI~ SOUSIGH 1S - LILETSE _%Noﬂww._mn ~BEAD - SL0dS 10H PEOZRLEN [ Augggeorle o g
i
oEIgE Bupeey swogeedO/gsD - 1000 T 620~ g?m@ﬁﬁ%ko% - MYPOSZLEE AN SSTRUA, UOZLOA . HEDT/SHE0 12092 MoaYO- PuL IE
i
oz ez 0z'482- . W TViOL
oTes oz SOUBSUTEA JOfLd |[BLUS - 204808 Lﬁoﬂ% - L/60 ISV W00
§LLY 8L'LEp JeKio ;S - 21808 740Z/0E/B0 - LU/O0 SSVIT W;AOD
ZELYE [N Jerdeg onand - BSOS .vmﬁ.oﬂoﬂ.ma - 60 ASVI WHA00 FavesLisn eLISLOER litg
oYy Supoeng suonRIedOES - LOEL0 2562695 1S - JOSKEOLE I0DV - ZRSREGES  OTONHOIL 3510 AUSNIAIND  VEUZSHE6 04882 PSuD- I Mg
b2ty 0reg- | TLOL
oL'es 0lees- S804 UORSSHOD - OB0-EOS {EINTVEIV 1) 5ET4 NOILOTTIOD -0 $207 YECTB L0 88L0ELS g
olte Bupjosyq suonziediEsD - LODID0  “HOWOITION - wnTunmémmw #INTMO GOLOCIG 9u) $oopdag WeukBauey sabin YOG GORRZ PeD- g jIg
[T 05¥EL1~ ) TTHEOL
eavaL') BSFBL - 1s95u0g 100 - ST OBe SIMHS-L ISTIONOS 102 PO 818286 ag
asyeL')- Bupineyp suolRIsdO/asd - 100100 IR Bujpupd puRcaBispun;  YE0Z/61/60 §98E7 ¥oSuUD- WL NG
WEE aoeyE- ; THLOL
i .
0Ceye 0oTsre- SHARE - LS Va8 wﬂ%o S ¥ SHO0E 11088V Wl YEOZIRLIBO ! leezel HlE|
ooek Buposuo stoperedOiasD - LOML00  INDIS ONV IVHDENd 304 ENO0E - OGSV R syeog Audmusies pZOZIELG0 _ I9RST  NOOUD- Pt g
1eyir]S 00'De- ) ) TYLOL
0g0ak ool SIUBAZ TRV BRI - 614788 (73 03$ X2 UNEL TWOLMA N TYAM FENERDS FEOZ/BLB0 Ms218ds liz]
go"ank- Bugsipy stioferad OpRSD « LOF00 HACT TVRLMA MY RINLERIS TVISAMO (LIO0S  YEOE/GLISE 9988 JoouD- B
4lig =14 [aledv- 1Al . TMLOL
ovgel 03050~ sursifiole {BIBUSE) USE] - $O5 RS NAHDOYd NS3L HEF0DIN ¥Z0Z/RLE0 Ea i e o it (L=}
ocasy- Suppreg svoparedo/EsD - FIOTHI0 FEOZ/LI0} HVHOONd ALMIMOTTH ‘SUISSWAYY  PTOZ/ELISE SO8ZT  ¥OOUD- 34 OIa
LIS i RA=0 TYLOL
e¥'se ByLe- 09 UC SN INPY - OZ'E26 £33 438N YEOTMRLIG0 BL1EZ0005 n=
6678 BEye om GO FAROE WIPY - 0THTES 508 438 YE0eaL50 2).€E080s ng
Sl 8g2l- urgesd QAQ - DSFESE SEAC LY 1NAY 438 YeOTIRLE0 299068908 ns
8§08 8606- 2% UG SYOOF NNPY - DL EE6 5509 438 PETEIRLE0 SYSBEES(S ng
e T TAG CBREA WHOA - DSV'ZES SGAG DAY YEOZ/RLIE0 GEL09ES0S g
oWV BUBRD  JURCENY PR FEMoaY owapy su=N 8j2g T SUAL
¥z0Z Jsopuspdog
1938180y yoouD ARRpUSH y2eiL
Aceadr] 3unsic eespyn WY 7oL
i




gl ebeg

1552 LG _ IVLOL

155. LGGa- || resy seowmag vonenang - mmr.mm‘_..,. ININISYNEWIY IDVITIN vZ0Z/8L/BO ZL60rZ0Z ing

1554~ Bupjosyg suolessdo/gsDd - LD L0 wz_.m_,ws_ 2410 - LNFWISUNGWITY 1IAVHL Awy 'ueioz  $Z0Z/6HE0 TL88Z 9°UD-jwd g

98'LGR 98°L58- _ IYLOL
oy _m:_.m_._o. junotuy pled 1 a “E‘_‘aou,q ] owap - aLep - aeqg wn T adA)

“ yz0z 19qwandeg
7 | a193s1B3ay yoayo Ajyjuop YZIFOI0k
Wy 2201

f Aresqr 1013810 E9S|EYD







10:34 AM

10/04/24

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Donation and Restricted

January through September 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection

Jan - Sep 24

Budget $ Over Budget

50 50
674.101 - Designated Youth Collection 5,150 5,150
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 5,060 5,080
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 5,000 4,750 250
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 3,000 3,000 0
674.113 - Designated Exhibits Programming 3,000 3,000 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 12,598 12,423 175
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 750 750 0
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 3-7-,608 57185 425
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 232 232 0
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 232 232 0
Total Income 37,840 37.41-5 425
Gross-Profit SO 9T tS H25
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0
884.000 - Programming
884.130 - Washtenaw Reads
884.940 - Washtenaw Reads Restricted Gift 0 0 0
Total 884.130 - Washtenaw Reads 0 0 0
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884,921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 0 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 0 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884.210 * Youth Speakers 0 2,000 (2,000)
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 1,289 789 500
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 1,289 1,789 (500)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
B8A.970 - Artist In Resdience Restricted 484 1,000 (576)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 484 1,000 (516)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 1,500 1,500 0
884,916 + Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,500 1,000 500
884,927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 1,236 750 486

Page 1 of 2



10:34 AM BT
s, Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through September 2024

Jan - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 4,236 3,250 986
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 2,709 3,000 (291)
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 232 232 0
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr 232 232 0
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 2,941 3,232 (291)
884.990 - Technology Programs
884.992 - Techology Prog Res Gifts 0 30 (30)
Total 884.990 - Technology Programs 0 30 (30)
Total 884.000 - Programming 8,950 11,301 (2,351)

969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service

969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restricted 330 750 (420)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service 330 750 (420)
Total 969.000-CE,-Staff Development & Travel 330 750 {(420)

970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00

980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts

980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL 0 0 0
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts 0 0 0
Total 980.200 - Technology 0 0 0
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 0 0 0
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 73 50 23
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 5141 5,150 (9)
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense 5214 5,200 14
Total Expense 17,494 20,251 (2,757)
Net Ordinary Income 20,346 17,164 3,182
Net Income 20,346 17,164 3,182

Page 2 of 2



1 Jo | abed

0Ly 2ve’L| flaze'ees) ¥s0'rLe £0'z0z) _(952'ss) (6vpo0z) (169°29L) SL5'0BL 862'9.p JE5'E86
%0 005'ESE (00g'ese) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 (005'E5E) 005'E5E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 (ooo‘ooz) |/ 000'002 o | o 0 0 0 0 0
%0 (Dos'es) 005'ES 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0
D.6'c60' Y (9.8'622) v60'71L8 (682'85) £20'202) (9g2'ss) (ev¥'o02) (L59'29L) GLS'06L 862'9Lp JEG'EBE
%¥9 (280'9586) || L9L'EE9'T B20°249'} | LGE'05 ) Zoz'ZEZ 6£8'/9l ¥22LlZ  98¥'8LL  L6L'ZLL tGE'OVE  PBY'PEL
%E9 (zog5'vs) | L.E'102 0.8'9ZL DBB‘D €29'el  Leg'ol  So8'5L  ¥82'0L 182'8  6B¥0'9E  BZL'E
%t (1zB'zLy) | ¥90'LLE EVE'9EL 8Zr'e ¥18'98  GLE'GL vOZ'9 0 6L'8 g66'LL 0
%05 (rBb'LL) | L0L'%E oz | 6le'e ges 9/6'L  v.8'E 169 PLL'L  LS6'Z Lzt
%95 (som'sL) 00e2'sy GEE'SE (L66°L) BBY'Z 0ee 9e9'2 ivs'L Lrp's  ebE'e  206'9
%0E (0gL'el) 2E9'6L z.8's ] 0 v} 0 009't BEB'T 0 0
%9% (zg5'02) 509'6t £20'82 0 0 o 0 $9L'6 0 po.'6  G6Y'E
%E6 (szz) 00S'e zle'e _ 9z g pEV'L 165 LiL sz Ll L Ly
%19 (620'22) 058'89 128’y €18'S  BE6'S ¥82's L15'y 8ge'y 190'% £iP'y  6P9'Y  L09'E
%G1 (LzL'z) 00S'2 628 $E om 0 0 gL €9l 5 0 0
%8 (ozL'sl) | 126'L51L Loz'zel Zre'el  v5L'LL ||L20'F g10'0L  08£'ZL  ¥9L's pzZZ's  ¥SE'Pr  BE9'6L
%8 (tez'z) | 00£'6. 696'99 oo’y BBE'LL flzTi'E g9.'L  06¥'E G9E'S lvl's  800'LL  020'F
%Y (Log'se) 086'8v BLL'EC 06L'2 8L’z zi9's goL'z 208'e SEV'L gee's  ¥Se'vy  (L1)
%8% (66E'20L) | 126'961 2e5've L18's _‘_m,_..E £19's pos's  08L'SL 9ZZ'LL  0ip'BlL  L§9'L  bLO'9
%55 (85g) 068 414 £zZL | /8t £ €2 Ll sz rA Ll
%P5 (e85'285) SEL'PLL 25L'29 avil'ol  LEy'L 628'L 800't  92Z'e ogs'aL  0sZ'v  8LE¥  pov'9
%0 (052) 054 0 0 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%86 (a¥) 05.'2 20L'e 965 BBl 602 192 [sFad 2zl 082 25 BE
%EE (#91L'1) oos't 9ee 79 m? 0 0 0l 0 #9 0 0
%0 (008) 009 0 | 0 of 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
%G5S (Log'2) zoe'ol L96'8 zez'l £ ¥E8 209 rA%:] 956'L 6.1 /82'L B9y
%ll (080'84E) ZLe'Lee't LEG'E06 L9E'56 mmm ‘46 lizev'ss  Z22'l6 LAVl SLL'BE  SS.'96 EEV'/6  9EG'6L
%901 888'LEL SBZ'ESE'E ELL'LBY'E 790'26 ) 60Z'0E E09'Z+L SZ2'0b  Geg'SL  ELL'Z9E EG2'9LL 1ZD'8LL'L
%901 888'JE| GBZ'ESE'T SLL'16¥'T Z90'26 BOZ'OE  £09'ZLL G/2'0L  GE8'GL  gLL'Z9E E5l'sls LZ0'8lli'L
%0 (oor's) || 00%'8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%001 0 zee 44 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 ZET
% 0L sev £8L'[E 809'LE oot'es 0e pso's 0 008 0se'g ove'l 0gE'glL
%S4 (s52'e) 000'GL SHE'LE 005'2 005'2 0 Svz'h ose't sz’ 005’2 o}
(VAN zan's 620'9 goe'z  {0£9) (zoz's) (e¥8'L) (BEO'Z)  Zi§
%8.E 9ZL' LY beL'vL 0LB'SS 661'L p09'LL  S0Z'9  2Ze's 992’9 62L'L 9g9'L £46'L
| 190'L 9t z8 L A vLl 502 ¥9l ={o]}
%BEZ LIE , 002 LIy 0ZL 051 0 ot 0€ 5L Zel 0
%58 (o185} 00G'E ¥86'Z | 18l 906 0 0 0 0 ggl't  (o1)
%9LL 99t 000'c 99b's 86t 615 LEY 85E 8Ls 7€ [24% 0
%LE {ggf't) 000'91 vIS'v1L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%86 (or2't) 000'v2 062’z 0 BEE'S 0 0 6HL'B 0 zes'ss 0
%501 S5L'LOL 986'081'2 LPL'Z8E'T 99.'LL 0 sov'L6  (E61) 0¥6'e 8€/'¥SE G29'599 098'860'L
1ebpngjoy,  33BpngJarQ § 126png v dag - uer pzdag ¢@bny || vginr  pzunr pghew  pgady  pZlew bz Oed  yZ uer
[vLioL
_ 2jeq o} Jea )\ pue YIUuop Juaung
jwmmunm 0] 99UBWLIOLIA
_ Kieiqiy 10181 B3S]EYD

£00°666 Punj

asu
00°086 2|
|19Aea] '@ Juawd

00
sa91
asuadx3 4

sjeua)

suo

S19B1jU0D 22
00E°10g 1509 98

SOAS [ENjORIUOD

00gL2L aJueus|

00l 2z 3bey

009°£ZL d'8d Bu
1zl

L0L 399Y |onuoD

awoou| 19N
awoou| J2Y30 I8N
asuadx3 18Yj0 |BJoL

den 0] Suell - Z00'S66

i

L00'666 Adiy

AQ

4 uo129||o) - 000286

uadx3 jepde) - 000°026

=

30 Yel1s '3 - 000°696
juawdinb3 . 000°296

1L0B @oueINsUy| - 000°996
S ponewolny - 000°696
23 R pieod - 000°096

sanlRn - 0007026
JaajunjoA - 000588
wiwesbold - 000'v88
Jpuonowold - 000088
wwo3sad] - 00008
apueuajulely - 000°E08

'3 $934-UIWPY - D0OZ08

|euoissajoid - 000°108

39310 - 73N4 - 000°8S.

[E-sanddns - 000°ZEL
d [~ 9AS 18430 - 000 LEL

qndebunulid - 000°0EL

sanddng - 000°222
g [suuossad - 000°L0L

180SVD asea -2
S324N0Y

uoneuoq ¥ uopnqiuen anuaiay - g00'v.L9

000°909 SPUNYaY [B 3juodu] ISIN - 000°LLY

005'599 aBuBYD anfeA [JuswysaAu] - 000°699

001'999 Sasso/sulpojjuaunsanu] - 00L'S99

001°599| 31spJaiu] yueg - 000°599

29y Aouaby uonPII9o/s994 T11 - 00Z°LE9

001209 589, JUpPISIY-UON - 001"L59

s1ajtiy B ssa1dod - 00L°59

sauld jeuad - 00L LS

(4114

aljusnay 1214s!1d - 000°Z0F
J awoau|
asuadxgewoau) eulpip

PIv 23E3S - 00L°0VS

\dep o3 suel] - LOO'S66
asuadx3 210
asuadxg/ewosul 1BYI0
awoou| AueuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 jeloL

asuadx3y
J401d SSOID
awodu| [ejoL
nos uld JAYI0 - 000'LE9
Juels) 8JeAlld - 000°SL9

sIseq Jensooy

PeIvo/0L
WY 6€°0}



11:41 AM
10/04/24

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through September 2024

Jan-Sep 24 Jan-Sep23 § Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
402.000 - District Revenue 402 2,282,141.19 2,028,632.66 253,508.53 12.5%
540.100 - State Aid 72,289.85 74,477.37 -2,187.52 -2.94%
574.100-- Penal Fines 14,573.92 12,745.46—1,828.46 14.35%
645.100 - Copiers & Printers 3,464.90 2,447.85 1,017.05 41.55%
657.100 - Non-Resident Fees 607.100 2,984.37 3,187.50 -203.13 -6.37%
657.200 - ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec 477.00 522.00 -45.00 -8.62%
665.000 - Bank Interest 665.100 1,066.94 706.20 360.74 51.08%
665.100 - Investment Gains/Losses 666.100 55,909.99 30,102.60  25,807.39 85.73%
669.000 - Investment Value Change 665.500 9,179.40 14,768.87 -5,589.47 -37.85%
671.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 606.000 11,245.19 12,422.20 -1,177.01 -9.48%
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 37,608.32 33,767.81 3,840.51 11.37%
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 232.05 2,000.00 -1,767.95 -88.4%
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 232.05 2,000.00 -1,767.85 -88.4%
Total Income 2,491,173.12 2,215,780.52 275,392.60 12.43% -
Gross Profit 72,491,173.12 2,215,780.52 275,392.60  12.43%
e —-EXPON S &
701.000 - Personnel Sves Control Acct 701 903,536.98 865,639.72 37,897.26 4.38%
727.000 - Supplies 727 8,960.35 8,871.96 88.39 1.0%
731.000 - Other Svc - Postage 727.700 335.41 311.54 23.87 7.66%
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800 2,701.03 854.92 1,846.11 215.94%
801.000 - Professional & Contractual Svcs 62,153.18 41,903.15  20,250.03 48.33%
802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300 49174 544.35 -52.61 -9.67%
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts 9452259 113,352.42 -18,829.83 -16.61%
850.000 - Telecommunications 23,177.08 24,418.47 -1,241.39 -5.08%
880.000 - Promotional Materials 66,969.40 51,502.00 15,467.40 30.03%
884.000 - Programming 132,207.71 108,268.10 23,939.61 22.11%
885.000 - Volunteer 379.73 224.33 155.40 69.27%
920.000 - Utilities 41,820.84 39,767.78 2,053.06 5.16%
960.000 - Board & Director Expense 3,271.47 1,577.11 1,694.36 107.43%
965.000 - Automation Services 23,022.20 28,792.81 -5,770.61 -20.04%
966.000 - Insurance 801.200 5,872.00 6,149.00 -277.00 -4.51%
967.000 - Equipment 25,335.71 27,768.49 -2,432.78 -8.76%
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 17,207.30 6,802.41 10,404.89  152.96%
970.000 -‘Capital Expense 980.00 138,242.91  333,398.39 -195,155.48 -58.54%
982.000 - Collection Expense 126,870.04 112,969.32  13,900.72 12.31%
Total Expense 1,677,077.67 1,773,116.27 -96,038.60 -5.42%
Net Ordinary Income 814,09545  442,664.25 371,431.20 83.91%
—NetIncome 814,095.45 442 664.25371,431.20 83,019,

Page 1 of 1



-pas0j3 JUNGIIE B PUOg - 3UN

neJadp D) paiajsues)

00°0$ _ €1°994(14$- ¥6°05L4°1LS
61'STS

80°T06'8VS‘ZS 19'694]z8%- SL°0L9°T£9°2S

Sy YLETRE'ZS 20'6£4|68T%- LY ETT'TIS TS

6T°ZPL'99TS | 00°0$ 6T°ZHL'99TS

00°000°0055 o_c.oom_o&m. 00°000°00LS

9Z'ZEYVE9'TS 86°097I0TS STTLEVFI'TS

S£'696]90TS

82 L55°02TS

£9'925°172%
0005 _
£9'975°L7TS _

|
2ouejeqg Suipul

00'0STp-
SE6TTLOTS

23ueyd 19N

00'052S
8¢ L0E'0TTS

aoue|eg Suiuuidag

800°E00

1sa133ul jeuly

700°LT0
€00°£T0
€00°L10

Z00'E00
100100

Bupjaayd punyg
pur

pund

jejo] s.tauj

s|melpyl
ssuiu

1
=

L1

M
=£

JUNOP?

sjueg 91e1S BIS|

Py

SIONVT

14

AdYdaIT 101y

il

swainay 1997 puog
| 92IAISS 142

jelauan) |ejo |

2d JUSWISBAU|

pun4 awoou| paxid
pue sysodag - 4NN
) pui 1s3J433u] - 4NN
Yy asliduswy

pueH uo ysed
uno2oy |edAed
D /iuno3dy Suppayd
Ve SMNYE VOO0
pung |eiausan

z0zZ ‘0¢ Jeqwieldes

seouejeg pun4

S1d VAST4HO
04




1U2W1LIS IsLdLDWY YIJEW PINOYS,

¥00'2T0+E00°LTO 1unodoe Bupesado 03 |000'699 ALA 00T'599 1A Ul = (+) ¥00°LT0 + €00'LT0 ALA
00°000°002S ot 66165 66°606°'S5S 00°000°004$ dLA adueleg
oo.ow ve/1e/ct
00705 | vz/0g/1T
00°0$ u, ve/T€/0T
SP'veETTZECS  |00°000°00ZS 16'T80'ES LO'66T LS 00°0$ LY ETT'TIS TS ve/0€/60
LY'EIT'TTSZS  |00°0% 0t"9E69S S8°SZv'6S 00°0S ZTISL'ver'ZS vZ/1€/80
ZT'ISL'peY'TS  |00°0S £€0°6£0°0% or'v09'1TS 00'0$ 6L°£90'LLY TS veZ/1e/L0
6L°L90'LLY'TS |00°0S SLHIE'TS 6T'S02'9% 00°'0% S8°'L6Y'891°2S vz/og/90
S8'L6Y'891'TS  |00°0S £9'629%- 89°1Z8°6$ 00'0% 08°S0E'65V'TS vz/Te/50
08'SOE6SY‘TS |00°0$ £'492'SY- 90'992'9% 00°0$ L1'TOE'8SY'TS vZ/0E/v0
LT'ZOE'8SY'TS |00°0S 88'8V8°TS- v8'8¢L TS 00°0$ 1T'2er'ssy'es ve/TE/€0
TTTer'ssy'zs  [00°0% 0£'8€0'2$- ¥5°S89°TS 00°000°004$ LE'SLL'BSLTS ve/6z/z0
LE'GLL'8SLTS |00°0S S6°91SS 9E'EL6'TS 00°0$ 90°S8T9SLTS ve/1€/10
90°G87'9SL'TS XAART A
m junoase Bujzelsado junodoe suiielado
*mucwmnmn_ Suipug 0] Si9jsued] anjeA ui asueyd 159491U| wo.j siajsuel) 9oue|eg Sujuuidag a
_ 00S°999 ‘001999 ‘Y00°LT0 ‘€00°LI0|- SINNODJDV 1D
-1¢26-£281-0000 "OU JUNOJDY
720Z/0€/60 asuduswy

13




DIRECTOR’S







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for October 2024 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Staff Work Anniversaries
September sees valued staff marking their work anniversaries:
e Assistant Director Linda Ballard, 29 years (!!!) on September 18
e Library Assistant Samantha Banda, one year on September 5
o Library Aide Julie Pecka, nine years on September 15—
e Head of Circulation Amy Zoran, twelve years on September 27
e Head of Technology Scott Rakestraw, five years on September 30
PLA Survey 2024 Staff Survey
I completed and submitted the PLA Staff this month. The purpose of the survey is to
“(uw)nderstand the library staff roles and representation, hiring and retention practices,
and goals and activities aimed at creating a welcoming environment for staff and
community members of all backgrounds and abilities in public libraries nationwide.”

We will consult survey results to inform our strategic plan goal of succession planning as
well as how to remain vital and necessary to our community. The survey questions

__provided food for thought. Linda and I have already brainstormed ideas to increase

representation amongst staff and be more welcoming to visitors of all backgrounds.

Debt Account

With the payoff of the building bond, our debt account at Chelsea State Bank is no
longer needed. Kerry I took the steps to close this account this month. One less bank
statement to print!

Juvenile Playaway Collection

At a previous board meeting, I was asked to provide more information on the youth
playaway collection. Specifically, did the collection circulate? What is the rationale for
designating funds to continue to build this collection? Using Library IQ software, Head
of Information Services Shannon Powers completed the report addressing these
questions that follow this report.

Strategic Plan 2024-28 Progress in September 2024
1.1 Provide a welcoming place for all

e Hosted Jim Abbott at CHS with an emphasis that physical challenges do nor
prohibit success.

e Board approved changes to Library Card registration policy allowing more
documents to be acceptable as proof of address. Expanded policy to include
student and tribal ID cards as picture ID.

1.2 Elevate the library as a location for community building
e Opened The Perfect Shot exhibition in McKune Room
1.3 Get the word out about the great things happening at CDL

e Partnered with Chelsea High School in successful Jim Abbott outreach event with

students
2.1 Plan for staff succession & cultivate future library leaders
e Katie Hepler joined Marketing & Outreach team



Out and About: Mectings Attended September 2024,

Orion Library meet and greet with Mobee ~ September 5

Meeting with Terris Ahrens(Chelsea Chamber)} & Lorna Tackwell (Boosters) to
strategize marketing of Abbott visit — September 6 ‘
Ann Feeney Awards — September 11

Jim Abbott at Chelsea High School - September 18

Chelsea Area Chamber Board mesting — September 19

Rotary board meeting — September 22

Rotary meeting — September 24 -

Walk to School Wednesday ~ Septerober 25




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
September 2024

Facility update

® The boiler project progressed on schedule through the first three weeks of this
month, with the install basically completed by September 20th. The Lochinvar rep
was then scheduled for early October to do an initial start-up. If all goes well, our
controls and mechanical techs will be scheduled to do the safety checks and make
sure Metasys is re-connected correctly. Then chemicals are added back into the
system (some are lost when the system is drained for install), and finally, the
insurance and State inspections are done. Johnson Controls will do a final
= walkthrough with-me and provide us with- the operating, maintenance, and
warranty documentation. | expect final payment to be made by the end of
October.
e Mobee garage- we now have the combined preliminary and final site plansand
met the September deadline for the October city planning meeting on the 15th.

light than the old ones and | am in the process of ordering one more so we have
three matching lights along that section of the sidewalk.

e The elevator had its first inspection since COVID and the phone connection was
found to be in need of repair. Schindler came out and fixed it when they did their
regular service, so our certificate is renewed through June 2026.

® [ooking ahead- we will have regular, full carpet and window cleanings in October.

Meetings and HR issues

Our September all staff meeting was devoted to department time. We try to do that
every other month so the circ, marketing, and information services departments have
time to meet all together to review department specific policies and procedures.

Lori and | spent many hours this month reviewing our pay ranges in preparation for the
new FLSA and minimum range changes that will happen in February 2025. We consulted
with the Michigan Municipal League to help us better understand the changes and our
options to meeting the new requirements.

Volunteers
Book sale volunteers provided 201 hours of service this month and our non-hook sale.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: September 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

September Highlights:

e In September, we brought Inspirational Speaker and former MLB player Jim Abbott to Chelsea.
Abbott visited the high school where he gave a presentation to the entire freshman class. His
powerful speech included three themes: creativity, accountability, and perseverance. The same
evening, Abbott was interviewed by documentary-film maker Mike Ramsdell for an-event open
to the public. This interview resulted in moving stories and drew people from all over Chelsea
and Southeast Michigan.

e Prior to Abbott’s visit, we screened the documentary Set Apart: A Jim Abbott story and had
radio host Martin Bandyke and the documentary director Mike Ramsdell discuss the film and
answer audience questions. It was a great lead up to the big event.

e | met with the South Meadows principal and the CSD choir teacher to discuss bringing Joy Jan

Jones to Chelseaduring the Fall-of 2025. Both- were very excited-and eager to participate.

e | met with Sara Cummings from the Chelsea Chamber Players to discuss our partner Family
Concert in the spring.

_® Newsletter content for winter programming was due in September. Librarians worked hard and
turned in excellent program ideas.

e a LuplKcreated 8 HIStOT
kids about the history of our town.
e We continued to plan and prep for Song Fest with Gary Louris in October.

Program Attendance

Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
9/3/2024 Reading Glasses 12
9/8/2024 Sculpture Walk
9/10/2024 History Book Club Pt 1
9/11/2024 Books & Banter
Music & Movies with Martin
9/11/2024 Bandyke 26
9/14/2024 Purple Rose Zoom Play Reading 77
9/17/2024 History Book Club Pt 2 3
Triumph Over Adversity:
9/18/2024 Reflections with Jim Abbott 170
9/24/2024 Amateur Radio 101 11
9/24/2024 History Book Club pt 3 3




Information Servicas Report; September 2024
Shannon FPowers, Head of Information Services

9/27/2024 |Only Murders in the Library Pt, 2 40
| / 253 |77
. 358
Adult Program Totals
Early Literacy Program
Attendanco
0110/2024 Babytima 32
9/11/2024  |Preschool Storytime 11
912/2024 Toddlertime 36
0f17/2024 Babytime 14}
0/18/2024  |Preschiool Storytime 2
9/19/2024 Toddlertime 41
0/2472024 Babytime 31
9/25/2024  |Preschool Storytime 2
9/26/2024 Toddlertime 32
Early Literacy Program Tolals 201
Youth Program Attendance
9/9-10/27 Historlc Chelsea Scavenger Hunt 10
9/9/2024 Lego Club 15
9/10/2024 Chess Clinics 15
911212024 Read 1o the Library Dog 6
0/14/2024 KinderConcert 47
9/16/2024 Youth Creativity Zine 8
/1712024 Chess Clinics 12
9/23/2024 Movie Monday: Air Bud 0
912412024 Chess Clinics 14
Youth Program Totals 117
Teen Program Aftendance
9/6/2024 PWNED Teen Gaming Club
911312024 Mochi Mangaftzemoon
Teen Program Totals 16
Walk to School Wadnesdays
0/4/2024 Walk to School Wednesday 15
8/11/2024 Waik to School Wednesday 18




Information Services Report: September 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

9/18/2024 Walk to School Wednesday 15
9/25/2024 Walk to School Wednesday 17
WiS Wednesdays Totals 63

Outreach Program Attendance

9/12/2024 Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 29
9/18/2024 Maobee After Care 24
9/18/2024 Jim Abbott visit to high school 220
9/19/2024 Pines Book Club (adult) 8
9/23/2024 ECC Storytime (youth) 52
9/26/2024 ECC Storytime (youth) 14

Outreach Program Totals 347

9/4/2024 St. Louis Center Read Aloud 19

9/4/2024 Chelsea Hospital 0
9/4/2024 Pines 10
9/9/2024 Lima Township Hall 3
9/9/2024 Dancey House (UMRC) 12
9/10/2024 Lyndon Township Hall 1
9/12/2024 Sylvan Crossing 15
9/17/2024 Dexter Township Hall 2
9/21/2024 Pierce Lake Youth Soccer 40
912312024 North Lake United Methodist 3
9/23/2024 Silver Maples 10

Mobee Totals 115

Ingenuity Engine

Number of Appointments & Tours 28
Number-of attendees-at appointments & tours 34
Number of Unique Users 27

Reference & Deliveries




Information Services Report: September 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Services Sept 24*
Reference Questions 1486
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 14

*The Library was closed on Sept 1st for the Labor Day holiday
Collection Stats

Over the last twelve month period:

e Circulation of print & physical AV items in the adult collections has increased 4%. DVDs and Book on COs
decreased circulation by 15-25%, while print items increased by 1.5-7%
e Circulation of print & physical AV items in the teen collectlons has mcreased 1.7%. 1|

e Circulation of print & physical AV items in the teen collections has increased 4.95%. [\ <

= Currant Year Circulation () Pravious Year Circulation

Ebook and Eaudiobook circulation remained steady across the last 12 months and is still about 25% of our overall
collection circulation. Print and other physical item circulation increased over the summer months (typical during
the Summer Reading Program in June and July).

Constraints on hoopla borrows due to budgeting may prevent increases in ebook and audiobook circulation;
however, as seen in the second chart below, Libby (Qverdrive) remains the most popular platform for borrowing
digital materials.

Print and physical items are the most cost-effective for libraries, but patrons expectations mean that we cannot
forgo purchasing digital items despite the heavy cost.



Information Services Report: September 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

i

150

2.0¢

5,00

3.0¢

-~} Physica! Circulation O+ Electronic Circulation

2023-09 202310 20231 2024-01 2024-02 2024-03 2024-04 2024-05 2074-04 2074-07 2024-08
UU“. SN —— L L L 1 MR ST e 1 SRR - i L
|
I _ l/
00 | N L ot
00 |
0|
|
|
|
%0 | o o ey o e
_ O— o . O— -~ O O
| &= -0
| o
0
ol , ﬁ , . _ , : “ : _ : ,
2023-09 2023-10 2023-1 PO23-12 2024-M 2024-02 2024-03 2024-04 2024-05 2024-04 2024-07 2024-08



Information Services Report: September 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

aydoot (R

Adouey
aaupiano [

— BBTLIGES'SY IBALIPIAAD

v,

9REE’S T BSSE iAdouey

%LB'LZ : BES 7L :ejdooH



Information Services Report: September 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

T4 4T
194,628

42.88%
549348

Total Physical

55.12%

| $60,604

B8 = of Total Circulation ([l 5 of Total Budget

Hoopla







& Information
& Technology

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

#™ you.com

+ MNewChal

What will you tackle today?

Gamification help needed. our te. Featured Markating Salas Enginearing Product Data Analysis Finance

Debug my code

Daydream VR for Senior a Research " Creative

Please anayze this HTML file fro

Presou

Genius

+ Builel your own

@ Explore

Cleate yuud oan Cuslom agen
dib Business Browse more Agents and Al
modals!
&, Download

Smait GPFT-40  Ressarch Genius  Creative 38 Norz

-+ More

What are the best ways to use Al in a public library setting? o

CDL Testing YOU.com Pro GENIUS mode functions like a personal

, . assistant while CREATIVE mode offers a variety
. | CDL Reference Staff is currently testing of ways to explore your inner artist.

You.com.

Our personal favorite is RESEARCH mode
which provides a deep dive with properly and
fully sourced results.

The service is not currently available for the
public due to privacy concerns. The Information
Services Department wanted to test various Al
solutions and explore the ways Al might

_ : A free version of YOU.com is available to all with
enhance learning, discovery and problem

easy rpgiqfra’rinn You.can try all modes_and all

solving Al i L T
= AIrModers, with- some imits ontse:

You.com is a favorite for academic researchers. | check out our Facebook Group for
The Pro version provides ready access to the st FuicSenvice Wotes:
latest Al models including ChatGPT, Claude and

https://chelseadistrictlibrary.org/techtalk
others.




CDL Support Log Detail
for Chelsea Senior Center

SEPTEMBER 2024

Wigm: Tims
Network
Sysadmin ‘
rardwars

suppoet

Incidznts

153
16.11%
26.15%
12.83%

123%
45.53%

Overall Weelkly Average
8.91

Summary Total Hours

: Total GB Used - Township Halls
~ Lima Tovnship (G8)
385.7 - Sylvan Township (GB)
83529  —Mobile Beacon (GB)
188 Hotspot Devices Circulated
3741 Public Intemet - Computer Sessions
4160  Public Internet - Wireless Logins

45529 TOTAL Downloads

5203

5240

4855




Head of Marketing & Outreach Monthly Board Report
(September 1-30, 2024): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

September Highlights:

Katie Hepler joined the Marketing and Outreach team on September 16. She has held meetings
with all of the department heads to familiarize herself with library operations and strategic
priorities. So far, she has taken over creation and distribution of CDL's weekly eNews, which
goes out every Friday, as well as creation of some of our social media content publicizing
current and upcoming programming. She will continue to take on more marketing tasks and
responsibilities as she gets up to speed. She is learning quickly and | am so excited to have her
on the team!

On September 18, Chelsea District Library welcomed famed MLB pitcher Jim Abbott to Chelsea
for an afternoon assembly with Chelsea High School students and a public evening event.
During the afternoon at the high school, Jim presented to approximately 225 students.

He invited a student from the audience to come on stage with him to demonstrate how he
learned to throw and catch having been born without a right hand. He went on to speak on three
themes: creativity, accountability, and trust, using stories from his school days and MLB career.
The students were engaged and asked great questions. Jim validated their ideas, complimented



their generation for being more accepting of differences than what he grew up with, and spoke
of thelr potential for leadership.

The evening event was attended by approximately 170 people and featured an interview with
Mike Ramsdell, the director of Sef Apart: The Jim Abbeit Story. Mike grew up in Flint and knew
Jim's family, which gave a personal tone to the Interview that was truly special. Jim emphasized
that we are all responsible for performing to the best of the ability that we have been given. He
reécalled that his dad always fold him that “Whiatever had been taken from [him] would be given
back twice in return.” They talked about the importarice of family and told storfes of Jim’s school
and prafessional careers, These stories ranged from Jim's time playing in Cuba in front of Fidel
Castro, to his ne-hitter in NY, to the story of Jim's daugh‘ter asking “if he Iiked his litle hand” in a
preschool classraom.

And his answer to that preschuol questlon — “Yes, Itis part of who | am, and it has taken me
places | never dreamed that | would go.”

Wehsite Radesign.

Weblinx provided training on the editing side of the new website. | have successfully been able
fo add and edit eontent. The entire staff and bosrd are invited to check out the new site and
have been emailed the URL and feedback form. Thanks to all who have already reviewed it. We
plan to launch by the.end of October. -

Moblle CDL:

I went on nine Mohee staps as | bagan the work of meetmg with stop partners and
expetimenting with what is successful for our bookmoblle outreach. A couple of hlghlights
included: -

Thursday, Sep. 5: Staff from Orlon Towhship lerary visited Mobee as they researched adding a
bookmobile to thefr Ilbrary services. )

Wednaesday, Sep 18 CSD Aftercare wisits resumed with Jesgica and Everett -

Saturday, Sep. 21: Circ superstar Christin joined me at the Plerce Lake Soccer flelds where we
had 40 visltors with two new cards Issued and many checkouts. This was well reeeived by
Chelsea School District-and we will attand more In the spring season. Additionally, it ied to us-
sefting up a Mobee stop for the October 26 flag football games at the football stadium,

Saturday, Sep. 29: Everett and | attended the Military Legends Car Show at the arctic Coliseum
In support of a nonprofit One Stop Veterans. We hosted kids’ crafts at this outreach event, |t
gave us the opportunity to talk about CDL, veteran lbrary cards, and sharing veteran storles on
StoriesofChelsea.org.

What is coming up next month? We will be participating in four local trunk or treat events and a
Sharon Ann Apartment food truck event in October!




Social Media:

September Social Media Mefrics

. CDL Facebook: 3,630 followers (+17) | 1,300 page
- visits t | 28,800 page reach t | 4.5% engagement
rate

CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,047 (+9) | 42 profile
visits | | 876 page reach 1 | 4.8% engagement rate

September’s Facebook results benefitted from paid advertising for the Jim Abbott event. A $30
advertisement yielded 22 program attendees (out of 104 people who completed surveys). Social
media was the second highest form of promotion identified as how the guest heard about the
event.

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,840 subscribers (+79 in September)
_September Metrics:

e We sent four weekly 'h'e‘.'v\}sletté'rs' (49:2% opérh rate)

September Marketing Channel Response:
In September, we had 329 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:
e Print Newsletter: 49
eNewsletter: 67
Website: 39
Word of Mouth: 70
ALl: 2

e Social Media: 41
e (Other/blanks: 57
e Local paper/Chelsea Update: 20
Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.

Other miscellaneous duties:
e Received print materials for CDL Song Fest promotion
Created and scheduled CDL Song Fest advertising
Met with Lindsey Dahl to arrange a display of her artwork in November
Met with Holly Bulko about a winter display of her artwork
Staffed Walk to School Wednesdays on Sep. 11 and 25
Met with a representative of Patron Point to review platforms for library communications







Circulation Supervisor’s Report
September 2024

e C(Circulation — 19616 in September

e Patron Count- 10367 for September

e Circulation by township- for September:
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
o Lima =11% of transactions

o Lyndon =13% of transactions

o

0

Sylvan = 20% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

Libby = 3909 ; Hoopla = 1181 Kanopy = 163

e Registrations for September — 93 new cards; 6874 total card holders

*Dexter = 883 cards; Lima.= 737 cards; l\lfnrlgp_;_gad. cards
*Sylvan = 1296 cards; Chelsea = 2518 cards; Nonresident = 506 cards

e Self-Check Machine: September 1618 or 8% of total checkouts

September Notes:
e | attended weekly management meetings.
| worked my PIC shifts each week.
| participated in WTSW most weeks.
We received 144 tubs from TLN in September, with 7.2 being the daily average.
We processed 46 MeLCat items for other libraries, and received 29 items for our patrons.
We had 1432 unique patrons at the library.
| attended the TLN Circulation meeting in Westland.
| submitted an article for the newsletter.
| attended Leadership Academy via Zoom where | learned about library budgeting.
| held a department meeting with the library assistants.
| held a department meeting with the library aides.
| attended the monthly SASUG meeting.
Sam celebrated her first year as a library assistant and Julie celebrated nine years of service as a
library aide.

e @ ®© ¢ @ @ © © @ © @ @

e b T AT -

e | assembled the sleeves for the Song Fest coasters.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation






ACTION







ae(

AIp1a109g pIlROY ‘BIDIY

D B

00°000°9$|1830L gn§

00°000°€$ 016058
00°000°€S 086788

00°001S T8I0 qnS

00°001L$ 001°SL6

IvI'yLY
CLT¥LY
|

AR I

AUIT] asuddXy

P3IILIISIY UONIINI0D 006°T86
Pa3a1nsay [eNde) 006°086
poloLusay yuswdmby 006°L96
PaIILIISAY SUNUWEIS0X 006'P88
PORLISYY [euonjowodd 0067088

| (moseIR ], [RUOIA JO AIOWSIA UJ) PAIRUSISA(J-UON
~ oul'| awioduj |

1o
(399

JEIWMOPUY (D 294} PABAL0) MO[dq STOIIETO

P

B} ASpajMOWIY

$10d810H IJIM
sHqQuxyq

*198pnq 21} Ul APBAI[E 318 JBY) MO[3( SUOIIBUO

00°001°9§ :suonHu

p

D(J [EI2U5) [€10 I

TAD JO spualig
1dD 30 spustlg

DY} 3SPIMOWOY

sunjdoy AoueN

198png A $707T 2Y3 01 SASUEYD PUE SUONBUOP

Rd PIROg 0T Sl 1240100
S 198 pivog Axeaqry

§9218N1J JO pieog
K1e1QIT OLSIT BOS[AYD

[# W9)] UONOY

Rt

squiaydag 1dadoy







Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 15, 2024 Meeting

Expiring Trustee Term

Background:
In September, the Board discussed the lone expiring term this year. It's an At-Large

position, held by TJ Helfferich, who has expressed her desire to return to the Board for

— '_ﬁﬂﬂther'term"_" — — p— ———————————————————— = —

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees reappoints TJ Helfferich for another term,
running from 2025-2028.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 15, 2024 Board Meeting

2024 Budget Adjustments

Discussion:
~We have three adjustments in the 2024 budget that require board approval:

[. Remove $3,000.00 Budget from line 803.101 Public Copier and $5,400.00
Budget from line 803.102 Staff Copier. These funds are for copier lease payments
that are now in line 967.400 Capital Outlay — Lease Equip GASB&7.

2. Move $15,000.00 Budget from line 801.042 Financial Services to line 975.100
Capital Improvement to help fund the Mobee garage.

3. Move $30,000.00 Budget from line 884.700 Mobee Programming to 975.100
Capital Improvement to help fund the Mobee garage.







COMMITTEE

MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2024 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 12, 2023

-8 38| .8 .8 28
S8E EE| ot o | B E
ELE| 9E| ©E IN=isEiay
E3E BElEl 2
396 ag o o |26
| TJ Helfferich Chair X
-Bob-Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X
Patricia Garcia 12-12-23

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







